Ben Myers

From:; Kate Winter

Sent; Friday, 26 April 2013 3:42 PM
To: Ben Myers

Subject: FW: Qld Plan

Attachments: QLD Plan Print V6 23.4.13.pdf
Categories: Green Category

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobila|'§~73 Telephone
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4642
Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Natasha Neale [mailto:Natasha.Neale@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 3:41 PM

To: Kate Winter

Subject: RE: Qid Plan

Draft press advertisement from BCM

A few points to note:

e Artwork style is on mono hackground and graphicelement as difficult to select one image from TVC that's
appropriate to represent total campaign {only have a few placements so can’t cycle through multiple images)

e Seek feedback on headline (journey suggeststhare is a way to go rather than short ‘have your say’)

e Seek feedback on hody copy

Thanks

Matasha Meale
P: 303 30675

M .73 Telephone
Mo

From: Kate Winter [mailto:Kate:Winter@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April'2013 3:19 PM

To: Natasha Neale

Subject: RE: QId Plan

See below in yed.

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 32211809 | MobilesR:3 relephone |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.
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From: Natasha Neale [mailto:Natasha. Neale@premiers.gid.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 1:21 PM

To: Kate Winter

Cc: Sue Rickerby

Subject: RE: Qld Plan

Hi Kate
Just wanted to double check our approach:

The Wednesday meetings wil run through operational issues and sound out an approachor work-through low level
details; and Friday will then raise major activities for discussion and approval {offline where reguired).

Does that stili work for you all? vep

Re any concerns, today’s meeting:
e The Mackay summit agenda was for discussion today — will now be Monday —will email agenda. ok
e Engagement process — draft end date has been discussed as 30 Aug, but will be confirmed on Monday. oit

£

e Press advertising campaign was provided today = will await feedbaciy/— can-email if that assists, Jan yvou plaase

emat through

e Also had discussion today re contingency ad spend and potentiat need to'encourage submissions from particular
areas —agreed MP and PR will drive this if needed, not contirgencybudget, ok

e TV advertising — will send final draft next week as per discussion {aday — no action at this point. ok

Thanks
Natasha

Matasha Maale
£ 303 20675

it /S.73 Telephone
Numbpe

From: Kate Winter [mailto;Kate Winter@ministerial.ald.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12;40 PM

To: Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby; Natasha Neale
Cc: Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson

Subject: Qld Plan

Hi all,

From now on the Chief of Staff would'like to approve all major decisions (ie agendas for summits, engagement
process, advertising campaigo eic)for the Qld Plan. Meetings should continue with people in our office and the
project team as usual — ourcffice representatives will then gain approval from Ben for any major decisions as
required.

Kind regards,

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff

Oftfice of the Hon. Camphbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phane: 07 3035 2138 | Tax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobilejyope cProne

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002
Great State. Great Opportunity.
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This emall, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s}
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form of discleosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this emall represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended cnly for the addressee. Its use is limited te that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the auwvthor's consent.

Unless cotherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The copinions expressed-in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State cf Queensland. This @mail is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This email, together with any attachments/ is iIntended for the named recipient{s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential informetion. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly ds possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer systenrnetwork.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on 1it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is alsoc prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Governmant.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended ‘only-for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and /it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepits no liability for the contents
of this email except)where

subsequently confizmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author éand do not necessarily

represent the 'wiews of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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From: Kate Winter

Sent; Friday, 26 April 2013 342 PM
To: Ben Myers

Subject: FW; Qld Plan

Attachments: QLD Plan Print V6 23.4.13.pdf
Categories: Green Category

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile ;3 1eipnone
QLD 4000

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane |

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002
Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Natasha Neale [mailto:Natasha.Neale@premiers.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 3:41 PM

To: Kate Winter

Subject: RE: QId Plan

Draft press advertisement from BCM

A few points to note:

e Artwork style is on mono background and graphic element as difficult to select one image from TVC that’s
appropriate to represent total campaign (only have a few placements so can’t cycle through multiple images)

¢ Seek feedback on headline (journey suggests there is a way to go rather than short ‘have your say’)

o Seek feedback on hody copy

Thanks

Matasha Meale
P: 303 30675

M- .73 elephone
NUMD

From: Kate Winter [mailtc:Kate Winter@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 3;12 PM

To: Natasha Meale

Subject: RE: Qld Plain

See below in red.

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phore: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.
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From: Natasha Neale [mailto:Natasha.Neale@premiers.gid.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 1:21 PM

To: Kate Winter

Cc: Sue Rickerby

Subject: RE: Qld Plan

Hi Kate
Just wanted to double check our approach:

The Wednesday meetings will run through operaticnal issues and sound out an approach-er worlcthrough low level
details; and Friday will then raise major activities for discussion and approval (offline where required).

Does that still work for you ali? yep

Re any concerns, today's meeting:

e The Mackay summit agenda was for discussion today — will now be Monday —will email agenda. ok

e Engagement process — draft end date has been discussed as 30 Aug, but will be confirmed on Monday. ok

s Press advertising campaign was provided today — will await feedbacik— can-email if that assists. Can you pleace

e Also had discussion today re contingency ad spend and potentiai need to'encourage submissions from particular
areas —agreed MP and PR will drive this if needed, not contingency budget. ok

& TV advertising — will send final draft next week as per discussion today — no action at this peint. ok

Thanks
Natasha

Matasha Meals
B 303 30675

[vi+S-73 Telephone
[\ mnope

From: Kate Winter [mailto:Kate Winter@ministerial.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

To: Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby; Natasha Neale
Cc: Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson

Subject: Qld Plan

Hi all,

From now on the Chief of Staff would/iike to approve all major decisions {ie agendas for summits, engagement
process, advertising campaigy 2tc) for the Qld Plan. Meetings should continue with people in our office and the
project team as usual - ouroffice representatives will then gain approval from Ben for any major decisions as
required.

Kind regards,

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile {73 relePhone |
Executive Building | 100 George Sireet | Brisbane | QLI 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

2
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
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
action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distributien and
/or publication of this email is also prchibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This emall is intended only for the addressee. Tts use is limited fo that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the aunthor's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed-in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This‘email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please not¥fy the authcor and delete this
message immediately.

This email, together with any attachments/ is Intaended for the named recipient{s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as peossible and delete this email and
any coplies of this from your computer system hetwork.

If not an intended recipient of this wemail, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s} that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email 1s alse prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this emall represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government,

Please consider the environment bhefore printing this email.

This email is intended only-for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and /it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except |where

subsegquently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and /denot necessarily

represent the 'wiews of the State of Cueensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilegs.

If you have received this email in error, please nctify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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From: Kate Winter

Sent: Friday, 26 Aprit 2013 3:42 PM
To: Ben Myers

Subject: FW: Qid Plan

Attachiments: QLD Plan Print V6 23.4.13.pdf
Categories: Green Category

- Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
(% Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobﬂe:|§-73 Teiephone
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane [ QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City Fast | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Natasha Neale [mailto:Natasha.Neale@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 3:41 PM

To: Kate Winter

Subject: RE: Qld Plan

Draft press advertisement from BCM

Afew points to note:

¢ Artwork style is on mono background and graphic efement as difficult to select one image from TVC that's
appropriate to represent total campaign {only have a few placements so can’t cycle through multiple images)

+  Seek feedback on headline (journey suggesis therz is a way to go rather than short ‘have your say’)

e Seek feedback on body copy

Thanks

Natasha Neale
P: 303 30675

ME .7 elephone

Fromi: Kate Winter [mailto:Kate. Winter@ministerial.qld.qov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 3:19 PM

To: Natasha Neale

Subject: RE: Qld Plan

See below in red.

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3085 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:S,73 Telephone |

_ Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
: PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1
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From: Natasha Neale [mailto:Natasha,Neale@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Senik: Friday, 26 April 2013 1:21 PM
To: Kate Winter

Ce: Sue Rickerby

Subject: RE: Qld Plan

Hi Kate
Just wanted to double check cur approach:

The Wednesday meetings will run through operational issues and sound out an approach or/work through low level
details; and Friday will then raise major activities for discussion and approval {offline where reguired).

Does that stilt work for you ali? yep

Re any concerns, today’s meeting:

e The Mackay summit agenda was for discussion today — will now be Monday — will email agenda. ok

» Engagement process — draft end date has been discussed as 30 Aug, but wili be confirmed on Monday. ok

e Press advertising campaign was provided today — will await feedback - can email if that assists. Can you please
email through

e Also had discussion today re contingency ad spend and peotential need to encourage submissions from particular
areas — agreed MP and PR will drive this if needed, not contingency budget. ok

o TV advertising — will send final draft next week as per discussion today - no action at this point. ok

Thanks
MNatasha

Matasha Neale
P: 303 30675

M:[S.73 Telephone |
NUMper

AR LM ey A A R S LA L e LN

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

To: Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby; Natasha Neale
Cc: Kvlie Jacobson; Lee Anderson

Subject: Qid Plan

Hi all,

From now on the Chief of Staff wouldiike to approve all majer decisions (ie agendas for summits, engagement
process, advertising campaign etc} for the Qld Plan. Meetings should continue with people in our office and the
project team as usual — our office representatives will then gain approval from Ben for any major decisions as
required.

Kind regards,

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phome: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobiley /Sl eP™oe |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4600
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
action(s} that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited. '

Unlegs stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended cnly for the addressee. Its use is limited t& that intended by
the auvthor at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unlegs otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liabilitv for the contents
of this email except where

subseguently confirmed in writing. The opinions expregsed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

repregent the views of the State of Queensland. This emadl dig confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
megsage immediately.

This emall, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you wust not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form ofl disclogure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of thig email is also prcohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Pleage consider the environment befcore printing this email,

This email is intended only foy the addressee. Its use 1s limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed withouk/che author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this ewail except where

gubsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do(not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a/ claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this

message immediately.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cec

Subject:

Attachments:

Categories:

Hi guys,

Gerard Reilly

Wednesday, 8 May 2013 9:26 AM

Matthew McEachan; Media Unit; Lynette Keep; Brooke Hargraves; Troy Collings; Ben
Myers; Kylie Jacobson; Kate Davies

Natasha Neale (Natasha.Neale@premiers.qld.gov.au);
anne.moffat@premiers.qld.gov.au; Sue Rickerby
<Sue.Rickerby@premiers.gld.gov.au> (SueRickerby@premiers.gid.gov.au)

Qld Plan Key Messages

Queensland Plan Key Messages.docx

Green Category

| have attached a one pager with key messages for the Qld Plan to ensure consistency of message for Friday.,

Matt can you distribute as a Government FYL.

Cheers,

Gerard

Gerard Reilly
Senior Media Adviser
Oifice of the Hon. Campbeli Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3225 1610 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:S.73 Telephone |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

L
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Queensland Plan Key Messages
Overarching

e Throughout 2013 all Queenslanders are invited to have their say in a long-term vision for the
state.

s The Queenstand Plan will be a ptan for Queenslanders, created by Queenslanders

e The plan will outline where Queensianders want their state to be in 30 years’ thme, and detail
our priorities for the future

e It will be developed through a genuine bipartisan grassroots engagement process

e The Oueensland Plan’s development process is the first of its kind in scope and scale in
Queensland

e A second summit will be held in Brisbane on 9 October 2013

e The Queensland Plan will be released in late 2013

The Mackay Summit

s More than 400 people will gather at the first Queensland Plan summit in Mackay on 10 May
2013

¢ Three constituents from each electorate, together with MPs and local government
representatives will identify the guestions that wiil guide discussions and develop tailored
community engagement plans for each eleciorate

o The summit is only the start of the journey in developing The Queensiand Plan

How Queenslanders can get involved

e Members of Parliament will hold community forums/activities in their electorate between May
and August 2012 to discuss € range of issuies and contribute local priorities to the Queensland
Plan

e You can decide how you'd like 1o get involved: simply answer a few questions online or
participate in coramunity forums. it's up to you

e There are a number of different ways to get involved:

- Contact your fucal MP '
_  Get involred i activities in your local community
- Have your say online
e Find outmore and get involved at www.gid.gov.au/queenslandplan

Project Budgst

e The total budget for The Queensiand Plan will be no more than $1 per Queenslander - or $4.6
million

e The budget for the Mackay summit is £350,000

e $700000 in buc-at for placement of ALLTV advertising

e $350 000 in budiget for creative for ALLTV advertising

RTIP64.pdf - Page Number: 12 of 209




Queensland I''an Key Messages
QOverarching

s Throughout 2013 all Queenslanders are invited to have their say in a long-term vision for the
state,

e The Queensland Plan will be a plan for Queenslanders, created by Queensianders

e The plan will ou''ine where Queenslanders want their state to be in 30 years’ tine, and detail
our priorities for the future

¢ It will be developad through a genuine bipartisan grassroots engagement process

s The Queensland Plan’s development process is the first of its kind in scope and scale in
Queensland

e A second summit will be held in Brisbane on 9 October 2013

e The Queensiand "lan will be released in late 2013

The Mackay Summ

e More than 400 paople will gather at the first Gueensland Plan summit in Mackay on 10 May
2013

e Three constitusnts from each electorate, together with MPs and local government
representatives il identify the questions that wiil guide discussions and develop tailored
community en sment plans for each elecioraia

e The summitis ¢ ‘v the start of the journey inceveloping The Queensland Plan

How Queenslanders can get involved

¢ Members of Parliament will hold community forums/activities in their electorate between May
and August 2017 2 discuss a range of issues and contribute local priorities to the Queensland
Plan

e Youcandecide |« you'dlike to get involved: simply answer a few guestions oniine or
participate in ¢+ ity forums. It's up to you

e There are a nun . orof different ways to get involved:
- Contactyou ical pP
- Get involve:” activities in your local community
- Have your & online

e Find outmore & et involved at www.ald.zov. aufqueenslandplan

Projoct Budigat

e The total budga: v The Queensland Plan will be no more than $1 per Queenslander - or 54.6
millicn

e The budget for t . Mackay summit is $350,000

e $700000in b’ - for placement of ALLTV advertising

e $350000inbuc . ior creative for ALLTY advu:iising

RTIP64.pdf - Page Number: 13 of 209




Ben Myers

From: Maithew McEachan

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 10:21 AM
To: FY¥i Group

Subject: Government FYI - Queensland Plan
Attachments: Queensland Plan Key Messages.docx
Importance: High

Good morning Members and Staff,

Please find attached document with key messages for the Queensland Plan.

o Thisis an internal working document only and must not be disseminated under any
circumstances,

More information

For more information about The Queensland Plan visit the website www.gld.gov.au/queenslandplan or
email the project team at gueensiandplan@gld.gov.au.

Sincerely

tiatthew McEachan

Servior Adviser

Offic of the Hon, Camphbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: (17 2033 0608 | Fax: 07 3271 1809 | MobileljSpeePhone |
Exccutive Building {100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Do 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Gueat Opportunity.

i
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Advertisement

@@'he Queensland Plan

Q

<
Q

@ eatesthe Queensland Plan, an exciting 30 year vision for our great State. Who better to help shape our future
hi(the people who live here? We can ail contribute, regardless of who we are, or where we live in Queensland. Be part
of theldiggest, most extensive plan ever undertaken in our State, Share your thoughts and answer questions critical to
Queensland’s future by contacting your local State Member of Parliament or visiting qld.gov.au/queenslandplan

A 30 year vision

Great State. Great opportunity.
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Cariy Blaik

From: Matthew McEachan

Sent: Waednesday, 8 May 2013 10:21 AM
To: FYI Group

Subject: Government FYI - Queensland Plan
Attachments: Queensland Plan Key Messages.docx
Importance: High

Good morning Members and Staff,

Please find attached document with key messages for the Queenstand Plan.

& This is an internal working document only and must not be disseminated under any
circumstances.

tore information

For more information about The Queensiand Plan visit the website www.agld.gov.au/auesnslandplan or
email the project team at queenslandplan@gld.gov.au.

Sincerely

Matthew McEachan

Senior Adviser

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newrman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3033 0603 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile{S,73Telephone |
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

¢ Throughout 2013 all Queenslanders are invited to have their say in a long-term vision for the
state.

¢ The Queensland Plan will be a plan for Queenslanders, created by Queenslanders

¢ The plan will sutline where Queenslanders want their state to be in 30 years' tiime, and detail
our priorities for the future

s It will be developed through a genuine bipartisan grassroots engagement process

¢ The Queensland Plan’s development process is the first of its kind in scop=-and scale in
Queensland

¢ Asecond summit will be held in Brisbane on 9 October 2013

o The Queensland Plan will be released in late 2013

The Mackay Summit

e More than 400 people will gather at the first Queensiand Plan summit in Mackay on 10 May
2013

¢ Three constituents from each electorate, together with MPs and {ocal government
representatives will identify the questions that will guide discussions and develop tailored
community engagement plans for each electorate

¢ The summit is only the start of the journey in devaloping The Queensland Plan

How CGueensianders can get involved

s Members of Parliament will held community forums/activities in their electorate between May
and August 2013 to discuss a renge of issues and cantribute local priorities to the Queensland
Plan

e You can decide how you'd ike to get involved: simply answer a few questions online or
participate in community forums, It's up to you

e There are a number of different ways to get involved:

- Contact your local MP
-~ Get involved inactivities in your local community
- Have your say siline
e Find out more and get involved at www.gld.gov.au/gueenslandplan

ProjectBudgat

e The total budget for The Queensland Plan will be no more than S1 per Queenslander - or $4.6
“million

e The budget for the Mackay summit is $350,000

e  $700 00 in budget for placement of ALL TV advertising

e S350 000 in budget for creative for ALL TV advertising
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S R teat]
From: Gerard Reilly
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 9:26 AM
To: Matthew McEachan; Media Unit; Lynette Keep; Brooke Hargraves; Troy Collings;
Ben Myers; Kylie Jacobson; Kate Davies
Cc: Natasha Neale (Natasha.Neale@premiers.qld.gov.au);

anne.moffat@premiers.gld.gov.au; Sue Rickerby
<Sue.Rickerby@premiers.gld.gov.au> (Sue.Rickerby@premiers.qld gov.au)

Subject: Qld Plan Key Messages
Attachments: Queensland Plan Key Messages.docx
Hi guys,

I have attached a one pager with key messages for the Qld Plan to ensure consistency of message for Friday.
Matt can you distribute as a Government FYL

Cheers,

Gerard

Gerard Reilly

Senior Media Adviser
Office of the Hon. Campbeli-Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3225 1610 | Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobile;S.73 Telephone |
Executive Building | 100 Geerge Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Gpportunity.

ey ot tircig 1
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Queensland Plan Key Messages

Overarching

s Throughout 2013 all Queenstanders are invited to have their say in a long-term vision for the
state.

» The Queensland Plan will be a plan for Queenslanders, created by Queenslanders

¢ The plan will outline where Queenslanders want their state to be in 30 years”time, and detall
our priorities for the future

s [t will be developed through a genuine bipartisan grassroots engagement process

e The Queensland Plan’s development process is the first of its kind in scope-and scale in
Queensland

¢ Asecond summit will be held in Brishane on 9 October 2013

¢ The Queensland Plan will be released in late 2013

The Mackay Summit

o More than 400 people will gather at the first Queensland Plan summit in Mackay on 10 May
2013

¢ Three constituents from each electorate, togetherwith-MPs and local government
representatives will identify the questions that wiliguide discussions and develop tailored
community engagement plans for each electorate

s The summitis only the start of the journey indeveloping The Queensland Plan

How Queenslanders can get involved

s Members of Parliament will hold community forums/activities in their electorate between May
and August 2013 to discuss a ;'ange of issues and contribute local priorities to the Queensland
Plan

& You can decide how you’d jilce to get involved: simply answer a few questions online or
participate in community forums. It's up to you

e There are a numberof different ways to get involved:

- Contact your local NP
- Get involved i activities in your local community
- Have your sav oiline
* Find out more and get involved at www.gld.gov.au/queenslandplan

Project Buciget

e The total budget for The Queensland Plan will be no more than $1 per Queenslander - or $4.6
million

e The budget for the Mackay summit is $350,000

s 5700000 in budget for placement of ALL TV advertising

¢ 5350000 in budget for creative for ALL TV advertising
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Gerard Reilly

From: Aaron Wakeley

Sent: Sunday, 5 May 2013 11:29 AM

To: Forster, Miranda

Subject: Re: Courier-Mail story on advertising campaign
Hi Miranda,

Sorry, I got the figure wrong - the Newman Government has actually cut advertising by 44% - that equates
to a $20 million saving over a six month period (it bas fallen from $45.3 million between July and
December 2011, to $25.54 million between July and December 2012)

Also the figures in the Courier Mail are correct.

Please attribute the following to a Government spokesman

The Newman Government has cut advertising by around 44%, saving tens of millions of dollars for
taxpayers.

Regardless, the Queensland Plan is not a party political exercise and this campaign is not political
advertising,

The Queensland Plan is an opportunity for Queenslanders to create a vision for their state for the next 30
years and it has bipartisan support.

All Queenslanders will be able to coptribute to the Plan, and the campaign is necessary to explain how they
can do that.

Thanks,
Aaron

Sent from my iPad

On 05/05/2013, at 10:50 AM, "Forster, Miranda" <8-73 Email Address P wrote:

Hi Aaron,

1 O
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Grateful for comments from the government in relation to the money being spent on this advertising
campaign,

And also could you please check for me on that it cost $1 million and the one-minute ad is to air
tonight?

Thanks!
Miranda

Miranda Forster | Journalist

<image001.gif>

‘ .73 Telephone
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Gerard Reilly

From: Anne Moffat <Anne.Moffat@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2013 5:47 PM

To: Brooke Hargraves; Lynette Keep

Ce: Natasha Neale; Stephanie Keir; Jaclyn Oudejans; Troy Collings; Katherine Williams;
Gerard Reilly; Lee Andersen

Subject: RE: Costs for just the TVC as requested

As discussed — the costs for production of just the 60second TV is around 5298k,

snne Bolrat

Executive Director - State Services
Department of the Premier and Cobinet
Phone: 3227 7968 {#x7
Fox: 32292990
Mobite: 0412 050411
Email: anne.moffot@premiers.qld.gov.au

(S BT

From: Anne Moffat

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2013 5:31 PM

To: Brooke Hargraves; Lynette Keep

Cc: Natasha Neale; Stephanie Keir; Jaclyn Oudejans; 'Troy Collings'; Katherine Willams
Subject: Costs for just the TVC as requested

To support statewide engagement in the Qld Plan, the budget for the TV components of the May-August advertising
campaign comprise:

$700 000 in budget for placement of all TV advertising

$350 000 in budget for creative for all TV advertising

(the TVC consists of 60 sec, 30 sec and /15 second versions of the ad)

Arine R £
Executive Director - State Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinét
Phone. 3227 7968 fwul FFHGH)

Fax: 32202890

MobileS.73
Email: o}ﬂﬁ?;ﬁ"a? Rpremicrs.aid gov.ay

This email 1s intended only for the addressee. Its use i1s limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

1 O
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Unless otherwlse stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions sxpressed in this email are those of
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

2 O
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From: Gerard Reilly

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2013 5:45 PM

To: Anne Moffat

Subject: Re: Costs for just the TVC as requested
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On 03/05/2013, at 5:32 PM, "Anne Moffat" <Anne.Moffat@premiers.ald.gov.au> wrote:

FYI. Whole campaign is alout S500k for creative - $1.5m for placement. But bynette and Brooke
already have this.

Executwe Dfreci‘or State Services
Department of the P.'em.'er and Cabinet
Phone: 3227 7968 {cut Al

Fax: 32292990

MobileiS.73 Telephone

Email: ONPE hoffat@premiers.gld.gov.au

<image001.png>

From: Anne Moffat

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2013 5:31 PM

To: Brooke Hargraves; Lynette Keep

Cc: Natasha Neale; Stephanie Keir; Jaclyn Cudejans; Troy Collings'; Katherine Williams
Subject; Costs for just the TVC as requested

To support statewide engagement in the Gid Plan, the budget for the TV compenents of the May-
August advertising campaign comprise:

$700 000 in budget for placement of all TV advertising

$350 000 in budget for creativa fur ali TV advertising

(the TVC consists of 60 ser; 30 sec and 15 second versions of the ad)

Executwe Director - State Services
DmeWﬁdmeﬁwmvmd®MMt
Phone: 3227 7968+ ;

Fax, 32292990

Mobjje@?S Telep'n_urE]
Email: aHiemofiat@premiers.qld.gov.au

This email is intended only for the addressee. Tts use is limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for
the contents of this email except where

1
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subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this semail

are those of the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential

and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have recelved this email in error, please notify the author and
delete this message immediately.

2
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Gerard Reilly

L

From: Kate Wilson
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2013 4:13 PM
To: Gerard Reilly
Subject: QLD Plan
Hey,
Budget should be provided on Monday — the Mackay Summit is a line item on it.
Advertising is $2M total — and details have been provided to Powell’s office.
Kate

Kate Wilson

bys  Digital Communications Advisor
¢ Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MF | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3224 8981 | Fax: 07 32211809 | }\Aubﬂeﬁ-"gE;e;'eph"”e

Executive Building | 100 George Street |/ Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QL4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1
O
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GerardReilly

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

To: Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby
(Sue.Rickerby@premiers.gld.gov.au); natasha.neale@premiers.qid.gov.au

Ce: Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson

Subject: Qld Plan

Hi all,

From now on the Chief of Staff would like to approve all major decisions (ie agendas for sumrnits, engagement
process, advertising campaign etc) for the Qld Plan. Meetings should continue with people/in our office and the
project team as usual — our office representatives will then gain approval from Ben for any major decisions as
reguired.

Kind regards,

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobilesyope P |
Executive Building | 100 George Stréet. | Brisbane { QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbare ) QLD 4002
Great State. Great Oppoitunity.

1
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Aaron Wakeley

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Afttachments:

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
<Sue.Rickerby@premiers.qld.gov.au> {Sue.Rickerby@ premiers.qld.gov.au)

Qld Plan Key Messages

Queensland Plan Key Messages.docx

1 have attached a one pager with key messages for the Qld Plan to ensure consistency of message for Friday.

Matt can you distribute as a Government FYI.

Cheers,

Gerard

"AIAY AT CIREISE

Gerard Reilly
Senior Media Adviser
Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3225 1610 | Fax: 0732211809 | Mobileq o ePhone |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City Easrt | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1
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From: Andrew Blow

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 2:49 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley

Subject: FW: TRANSCRIPT: Premier Newman and Minister Langbroek 6 May
Attachments: Premier Newman Minister Langbroek 6 May.docx

Andrew Blow

Senior Media Advisor

Premier of Queensland

Phone: +617 3224 2090 | MobileS:73 Telephone |

Email: andrew.blow@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000

From: Jodi Staunton-Smith [mailto:Jodi.Staunton-Smith@premiers.gld.oov.au]

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 10:24 AM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Adele Henrichs; Andrew Blow; Gerard Reilly; Kate Barwick; Kate Wilson; Kylie Jacobson; Lee
Anderson; Scott Whitby

Cc: Media Reporters

Subject: TRANSCRIPT: Premier Newman and Minister Langbrogk 6 May

Good morning
Please find transcript attached of this morning’s doorstop witi:Fremier Newman and Minister Langbroek.

Regards
Jodi

Jodi Staunton Smith

Media Reporting Officer
Communication Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
PO Box 15185, City East Qld 4002
Phone 322 44695

g% Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email is imtended only for the addressgee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be digtributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liakility for the contents
cf this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
gubject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
mesgage immediately.
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Aaron Wakeley

A
From: Forster, Miranda <MForster@aap.corn.au>
Sent: Sunday, 5 May 2013 11:30 AM
To: Aaron Wakeley
Subject: Re: Courier-Mail story on advertising campaign

Thanks very much Aaron, enjoy the rest of your weekend,

Miranda

Sent from my mobile phone

On 05/05/2013, at 11:29 AM, "Aaron Wakeley" <Aaron. Wakeley(@ministerial.qld.gov.au™> wrote:

Hi Miranda,
Sorry, I got the figure wrong - the Newman Government has actually cut advertising by 44%
- that equates to a $20 million saving over a six month period (it has fallen from $45.3

million between July and December 2011, to $25.54 miilion between July and December
2012)

Also the figures in the Courier Mail are correct.

Please attribute the following to a Government spokesman

The Newman Government has cut advertising by around 44%, saving tens of millions of
dollars for taxpayers.

Regardless, the Queensiand Plan is not a party political exercise and this campaign is not
political advertising.

The Queensiand Plan is an opportunity for Queenslanders to create a vision for their state for
the next 30 years and it has bipartisan support.

All Queenslanders will be able to contribute to the Plan, and the campaign is necessary to
explain how they can do that.

Thanks,
Aaron

i
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Sent from my iPad

On 05/05/2013, at 10:50 AM, "Forster, Miranda" /2 Email Address > wrote:

Hi Aaron,

Grateful for comments from the government in relation to the money being spent on
this advertising campaign,

And also could you please check for me on that it cost $1 million and the ope-minute
ad is to air tonight?

Thanks!
Miranda

Miranda Forster | Journalist

<image001.gif>

Australian Associated Press

l.evel 2, 200 Maiy Street, Brisbane QLD 4000, Australia
PO Box 2613, Brisbane QLD 4001, Australia

T +617 3834 9991 M ﬁ'n Telephone |
.73 Email Address | www.aap.com.au Number

immediately. This email may contain information which e confidential and/or legaily privileged. You must not use
or disclose the contents of this email, or add the seraer's email address to any database, list or mailing list unless
you are expressly authorised to do so. The statements orviews expressed in this email are those of the individual
sender and are not those of Australian Associaled Piess Pty Lid (AAP). Thase statements are not binding on
AAP, except where the sender expressiy and4ith autiharity, states them to be. AAP is unable o review the
contents of all the email on its system. To the exient permiited by law, AAP disclaims all liability for any loss or
damage caused by the contents of this emaii. www.aap.com.au

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named
recipient (g) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as
quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your
computer system networkd

If not an intended rzc¢ipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute
or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also
prohibited.

Unless stated otlerwise, this email represgents only the views of the
sender and mot the views of the Queensland Government.

Pleags consider the environment before printing this email.
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Aaron Wakeley

From: Aaron Wakeley

Sent: Sunday, 5 May 2013 11.29 AM

To: Forster, Miranda

Subject: Re: Courier-Mail story on advertising campaign
Hi Miranda,

Sorry, 1 got the figure wrong - the Newman Government has actually cut advertising by 44% - that equates
to a $20 million saving over a six month period (it has fallen from $45.3 million betwéen July and
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
advertising.

The Queensland Plan is an opportunity for Queenslanders to create a vision for their state for the next 30
years and it has bipartisan support.

All Queenslanders will be able to contribute to the Plan, and the campaign is necessary to explain how they
can do that.

Thanks,
Aaron

Sent from my iPad

|S.73 Email Address

On 05/05/2013, at 10:50 AM, "Forster, Miranda" }’ wrote:

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

Thanks|
Miranda

Miranda Forster | Journalist

<image001.gif>

Australian Associated Press

Level 2, 200 Mary Street, Brishane QLD 4000, Australia
PO Box 2613, Brisbane QLD 4001, Australia

T +617 3834 9905 F +617 3834 9991 M

EIS.?SEmaiIAddress Iwww.aag.com.au VUMD

This email is intended for the use of the addressee only. If you receive this emall in error, please delete it immediaiely. This email may
contain information which is confidential andfor legally privileged. You must not use or disciose the contents of this email, or add the
sender's email address fo any database, list or mailing list unless you are expressty autnorisaddo do so. The statements or views
expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and ara not those of Australian Associatad Press Pty Lid (AAP). Thess
stafements are not binding on AAP, except where the sender expressly and with avirority, states them to ba. AAP is unable o review
the contents of all the email on its system. To the extent permitted by law, AAP disclaims ail liability for any loss or damage caused by
the contents of this email. www.aap.com.ay
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Scott Whithy

Fron: Matthew McEachan

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 16:21 AM
To: FYI Group

Subject: Government FYI - Queenstand Plan
Attachments: Queensland Plan Key Messages.docx
Importance: High

Good morning Members and Siaff,

Please find attached document with key messages for the Queensland Plan.

e This is an internal working document only and must not be disseminated under any
circumstances.

More Information

For more information about The Queensland Plan visit the website www.ald gov.au/aueenslandplan or
email the project team at queenslandplan@gld.gov.au.

Sincerely

Matthew McEachan

Senior Adviser

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 30330603 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | MobilefS,73 Telephone |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 ; City Tast | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity,

Lo RO AK EF FEDELIg - f
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

e The plan will outline where Queenslanders want their state to be in 30 years’ time, and detail
our priorities for the future

+ It will be developed through a genuine bipartisan grassroots engagemeni procass

e The Queensland Plan’s development process is the first of its kind in scoye and scale in
Queensiand

e A second summit will be held in Brishane on 9 October 2013

e The Queensland PMan will be released in late 2013

The Mackay Summit

» More than 400 people will gather at the first Queensland Plan summit in Mackay on 10 May
2013

¢ Three constituents from each electorate, together with MPs and local government
representatives will identify the questions that wili guide discussions and develop tailored
community engagement plans for each electurate

e The summit is only the start of the journey in developing The Queensland Plan

How Queenslanders can get involved

¢  Members of Parliament will hald community forums/activities in their electorate between May
and August 2013 to discuss a fange of issues and contribute local priorities to the Queensiand
Plan

e You can decide how you'd like 1o get involved: simply answer a few questions online or
participate in commupity forums. it's up to you

e There are a numberof different ways to get involved:
- Contact your lacal TAP
- Gel Involved in activities in your lacal community
- Have your say-cnline

e Find out more and get involved at www.ald.gov.au/gueenslandplan

ProjectBudget

s The total budget for The Queensland Plan will be no more than $1 per Queenslander - or $4.6
miltion

e The budget for the Mackay summit is $350,000

e $700 000 in budget for placement of ALL TV advertising

s 5350000 in budget for creative for ALL TV advertising
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Scott Whitby

From: Aaron Wakeley

Sent: Sunday, 5 May 2013 11:29 AM

To: Forster, Miranda

Subiect: Re: Courier-Mail story on advertising campaign
Fli Miranda,

Sorry, I got the figure wrong - the Newman Goverrunent has actually cut advertising by 44% - that equates
to a $20 million saving over a six month period (it has fallen from $43.3 million between July and
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
vears and it has bipartisan suppozt.

All Queenslanders will be able to coniribute to the Plan, and the campaign is necessary to explain how they
can do that.

Thanks,
Aaron

Sent from myy iPad

On 05/05/2013, at 10:50 AM, "Forster, Miranda" <1S'73 ST AERIEES |> wrote:

Hi Aaron,

1 O
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Grateful for comments from the government in relation to the money being spent on this advertising
campaign,

And also could you please check for me on that it cost §1 miliion and the one-minute ad is to air
tonight?

Thanks!
Miranda

Miranda Forster | Journalist

<image(QQ].gif>
Alusiralian Associated Press
Lavel 2, 200 Mary Stroet, Brishane QLD 4000 Australia

PO Bax 2612, Brishane QLD 4001, Australia
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Lee Anderson

From: Gerard Reilly

Sent: Wednesday, § May 2013 9:26 AM

To: Matthew McEachan; Media Unit; Lynette Keep; Brooke Hargraves; Troy Collings; Ben
Myers; Kylie lacobson; Kate Davies

Ce Natasha Neale {Natasha.Neale@premiers.gld.gov.au);

anne.moffat@premiers.gld.gov.ay; Sue Rickerby
<Sue.Rickerby@premiers.qld.gov.au> (Sue.Rickerby@premiers.gld.gov.au)

Subject: Qld Plan Key Messages
Attachments: Queensland Plan Key Messages.docx
Hi guys,

} have attached a one pager with key messages for the Qld Plan to ensure consistency ofmessage for Friday.,
Matt can you distribute as a Government FYL.

Cheers,

Gerard

Gerard Reilly

Sentor Media Adviser

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3225 1610 | Fax: 0732211809 | Mobile:aneiP " |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLI 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East!| Brishane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1
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Queensland Plan Key Messages

Overarching

o Throughout 2013 all Queensianders are invited to have their say in a long-term vision for the
state.

e The Queensland Plan will be a plan for Queenslanders, created by Queenslanders

s  The plan will outline where Queenslanders want their state to be in 30 years’ time, and detail
our priorities for the future

@ It will be developed through a genuine bipartisan grassroots engagement procass

e The Queensland Plan’s development process is the first of its kind in scope and scale in
Queensland

e Asecond summit will be held in Brishbane on 9 October 2013

¢ The Queensland Plan will be released in late 2013

The Mackay Summit

& Maore than 400 people will gather at the first Queensland Flan summit in Mackay on 10 May
2013

s Three constituents from each electorate, together with MPs and local government
representatives will identify the questions that will guide discussions and develop tailored
community engagement plans for each electorate

e The summit is only the start of the journey indeveloping The Queensland Plan

How Queensianders can get involived

e Members of Parliament will hold comimunity forums/activities in their electorate between May
and August 2013 to discuss a range of issues and contribute local priorities to the Queensland
Plan

e You can decide how you'd like 10 get involved: simply answer a few questions anline or
participate in community forums. It's up to you

» There are a number of different ways to get involved:

- Contact your locat WP
-~ Get involved inactivities in your local community
- Have your say online
&  Find out more and get involved at www.qld.gov.au/queensiandplan

Project Budgat

¢ The total budget for The Queensiand Plan will be no more than $1 per Queenslander - or $4.6
million

o The budget for the Mackay summit is $350,000

e 5700000 in budget for placement of ALL TV advertising

e $350 000 in budget for creative for ALL TV advertising
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Lee Anderson

Froim: Lee Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 6,23 PM

To: '‘Natasha Neale'

e Kate Winter

Subject: RE: The Qld Plan TVC

Natasha

| don't think a good fit at all. Can we see what other options??7??

From: Natasha Neale [mailto: Natasha.Neale@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 5:36 PM

To: Lee Anderson; Kylie Jacobson; Gerard Reilly
Subject: The Qld Plan TVC

Hi alt

UnfortunatelyICTPI |‘|as declined the offer to do the volce overfor The Queensland Plan TVC —~ he does not do
government authorised/hame recognition advertising.

BCM have recommended|

We need to et them know asap as s available to do the recording this Friday and is then fully booked.

We also think it may generate some interast — the voice 15 recagnisable but not the immediately evident ocker tones.

A few facts:

Thanks
Natasha

Matasha Neale
Director | Priority Projects | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P: 303 30875 | M§-73 FEispnono |
tevel 3 Executive B %’gg 100 George St Brisbarse Qld 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee, Ite use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's congent.

Unleas otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

1
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subgeguently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the auvthor and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This emzil is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.
1f vou have received this emall in error, please notify the author and delete this

nesgage immediately.
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Kvlie Jacobson

From: Matasha Neale <Natasha.Neale@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 536 PM

To: Lee Anderson; Kylie Jacobson; Gerard Reilly

Subject: The Qld Plan TVC

Hi all

Unfortunate! has declined the offer to do the voice over for The Queensland PlanTv( - fie does not do

government autharised/name recognition advertising.

BCM have recommended J

We need to let them know asap 84: available to do the recording this Friday and is then fuily booked.

We also think it may generate some interest - the voice is recognisaile but not the immediately evident ocker tones.

A few facts:

Thanks
Natasha

Matasha Neale
Director | Priority Projects [ Department of the Premierand Cabinet

P: 303 30675 | Mw‘f’w
Level 3 Executive Building 100 George $t Brisbane Gld 4002

Thig email ig intended guoly for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and /it is not
to be digtributed wiithout the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liabillity for the contents
of this email exgept where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The copinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and Jdo not necesgsarily

repregent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
gubject to a c¢laim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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fdie Jacobson

From: Kylie Jacobson

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 552 PM

To: Kate Winter {kate winter@ministerial.qld.gov.au)
Subject: FW: The Qid Plan TVC

Kylie Jacobson

Acting Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone; 07 3224 7335 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile oo 7™ |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 400G

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

Frony: Natasha Neale {mailto:Natasha. Nealed@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 5:36 PM

To: Lee Anderson; Kylie Jacobson; Gerard Reilly

Subject: The Qld Plan TVC

Hi ait

UnfortunatelyCTP! has declined the offer to do the volce over for The Queensland Plan TVC — he does not do
government authorised/name recognition advertising.

BCM have recommended

We need to let them know asap asl:l available to do the recording this Friday and is then fully booked.

We also think it may generate some interest - the viice is recegnisable but not the immediately evident ocker tones.

A few facts:

Thanks
MNatasha

Natasha Neale
Director | Prigrity Projects | Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet

P: 303 30675 | I\/l
Level 3 Executive BUI ng 100 George St Brisbane Qid 4002

RTIP64.pdf - Page Number: 44 of 209




This email iz intended only for the addressee. Ik usge iz
the author at the time and it is not
tec be distributed without the author's consent.

ited to that intended by

Unless otherwlise stated, the State of Queensland accepts neo lisbility for the contents
of this emall -except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this emall ars thoss of
the author and do not necegssarily

repregsent the views of the State of Quesnsland. This emall is confidential and may be
subdect to a claim of legal privilege.

Tf vou have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete thisz
message ilwmediately.
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Frarm: Gerard Reilly

Sent: Tuasday, 23 April 2013 557 PM
o Natasha Neale

Ces Lee Anderson; Kylie Jacobson
Subject: Re: The Qld Plan TVC

Fine with me
Sent from my iPad

On 23/04/2013, at 5:35 PM, "Natasha Neale" <Natasha Nealei@premiers.gldeov. an> wrote:

Hi all

Unf{)rtlmatelyl‘:TP' |§1as declinad the offer to do the voice overfor The Queensiand Plan TVC~he
does not do government authorised/name recognition advertising.

BCM have recommended

We need to let them know asap asl:lavai!able to do the recording this Friday and is then fully booked.

We also thinlk it may generate some intersst - the voice s recognisable but not the immediately evident ocker
{ones,

A few facts:

Thanks
Natasha

Matasha Meale

Direcior | Priarity [ﬂge

P: 303 30675 | MS.7S Tele
Nuy

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use ig limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed withoult the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for
the contents of thisg email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The copinions expresgsed in this email
are those of the author and do not necesgarily
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repregent the views of the State of Queensland. Thisz emaill is confidentisl
and may be subiject to a claim of legal privilege.

IE vou have received this smail in error, please notify the author and

delete this messgage ilnmediately.
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Kylie Jacobson

From: Kylie Jacobson

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 §,03 PM

To: Natasha Neale; Lee Anderson; Gerard Reilly
Subject: RE: The QId Plan TVC

No. Can we please search for someone else — must be known as a Queenslander,

Kylie Jacobson

Acting Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 7335 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobileusae " |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity,

From: Natasha Neale Imailto:Natasha, Neale@premiers.gld.qov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 5:36 PM

To: Lee Anderson; Kylie Jacobson; Gerard Reilly

Subject: The Qld Plan TVC

Hi all

Unfortunately{CTPI |has dedlined the offer to do the voice over for The Queensland Plan TVC ~ he does not do

government authorised/name recognition advertising.

BCM have recomimended

We need to let them know asap asD available to do the recording this Friday and is then fully booked.

We also think it may generate some interest - the voice is recognisable but not the immediately evident acker tones.

A few facts:

Thanks
Natasha

Natasha Neale

Director | Priority Projects | Department of the Premier and Cabinel
P: 303 30675 | M

Level 3 Executive Building 100 George St Brishane Cid 4002
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Thig emall is intended only for the addressee, Itg uge iz limited to that intendsd by
the author at the time and it ig not
to be distributed without the authoris consent.

nless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contants
of this email except where

subseguently confirmed in writing. The opiniocns sexpresgsed in this email are those of
the author and do not necegsarily

repregent the views of the State of Queensland. This ewmail ig confidentizl and may be
subdect to a claim of legal privilege.

If vyou have received
message immediately.
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;Igglie jag@hsen

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 608 PM

To: Lee Anderson; Gerard Reilly; Kytie Jacobson

Subject: FW: The Qid Plan TVC

| do not agree with TP — [ don’t think people associate him with Qld and will take it as a bit of a joke.

There must be a better option...

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3035 7138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobilef/3elePnone

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great Btate. Great Opportunify.

i w .
Y AUGAY &7 FREbiy g

From: Kylie Jacobson

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 5:52 PM
To: Kate Winter

Sufrject: FW: The Qld Plan TVC

Kylie Jacobson

Acting Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phorie: 07 3224 7335 | Fas: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

R T s oy

Frawvi: Natasha Neale [mailto:Natasha. Neale@premiers.ald.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 5:36 PM

Ta: Lee Anderson; Kylie Jacobson; Gerard Reilly

Subject: The Qid Plan TVC

Hi all

L}nfortunateiy| _kass dectined the offer to do the voice over for The Queensland Plan TVEC - he does not do
government authorised; naime recognition advertising.

BCM have recommem’eql

We need to let them know asap a available to do the recording this Friday and is then fully baoked.

We also think it may generate some interest — the voice is recognisable hut not the immediately evidant ocker tones.
A few facts:

1
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CTPI

Thanks
Matasha

Natasha Neale
Director | Priority Projects | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P: 303 30675 | M:

Level 3 Executive Bidng 100 George 5t Brishane Qld 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Ite use iz limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is nob

to be distributed witheout the authoris consent.

Unless otherwize stated, the State of Queensland acceépts no'lisbility for the contents
of this email except where

subgequently confirmed in writing. The opinions sypressed in thiz email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

repregent the views of the State of Quesnsland. This emall is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If vyou have received thig email in erroy, please potify the author and delete this

message immediately.
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From: ' Natasha Neale <Natasha Neale@premiers.gld.gov.aus
Sent: Tuasday, 23 April 2013 627 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Ce Kate Winter; Kylie Jacobson; Gerard Raeilly

Subject: RE: The Qld Plan TVC

Hi all

Yes, will do. They have nominated another voica who has done a lot of Gld Govt work Butis ot an identity and they
were to confirm be is a Queenslander.

Will ask them to rethink and come hack asap.

Thanks
Natasha

Matasha Neale
P 30330675

wi:/S.73 Telephone

From: Lee Anderson [mailta:Lee Anderson@ministerial.ald.gov.au]
Bent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 6:23 PM

Ta: Natasha Neale

Ce: Kate Winter

Subject: RE: The QId Plan TVC

Natasha

CTPI

I don’t think a good fit at all. Can we see what other options??7?7

Freum: Natasha Neale [mailto:Natasha. Nerla@oremiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 5:36 PM

To: Lee Anderson; Kylie Jacobson; Gerard Keilly

Sulbyject: The Qld Plan TVC

Hi all

Unfortunately _lhas declined the offer to do the veice over for The Queensland Plan TVC — he does not do
government authorised/narmerecognition advertising.

BCM have recommended!

|5

We need to let themn knovw-asan aDavaiiab!e 1o do the recording this Friday and is then fully booked.

We also think it may generate some interest — the voice is recognisable but not the immediately evident ocker tones.

A few facts:

1
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CTPI

Thanks
Natasha

Natasha Neale
Director | Priority Projects | Department of the Premier and Cabinst

P: 303 30675 | M
tevel 3 Executive Bui d:ng 100G George 5t Brisbane Qld 4002

This emaill is intended only for the addresses. Its use is limited tpo that intended by
tha suthor at the time and it is not
to bhe distributed without the author's consent.

Unless othsrwise stated, the State of Qusensland accepts no liabkility for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opilniong expregsed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessgarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilegse.

If vou have receilved this emaill in error, please notify the author and delete this
meggage lnmediately.

This email, together with any attachments, ts intended for the named recipient (s)
ondy; and may conbtain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
vou are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from yvour computer ayetem network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
acticni{s) that reliegs on it; any forwmool disclosure, modification, distribution and

for publication of thiz smail s slsc prohibited.

Unless stated otherwige, thi
the views of the Queensland

smaill represents only the views of the sender and not
SVEernment .

o) m

Pleage consider the envivemment before printing this email.

Thiz ewmail is intended eviy for the addressee. Tts use is linited to that intended by
the author ar the tipme and it is not
to be distributed without the author’s consent.

Unless otherwice gtated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email exdcept where

gubsequent/ly sconfirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this emaill arve those of

the author and do not necessarily

repraesent the wiews of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If yvou have received this email in srror, please notilfy the author and delete this
message immediatel
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Kylie Jacobson

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

To: Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby
{Sue Rickerby@premiers.gld.gov.au); natasha.neale@premiers.gid.gov.au

Lo Kylie Jacobsen; Lee Anderson

Subject: Qld Plan

Hi all,

From now on the Chief of Staff would like (o approve all major decisions (ie agendas for suminits, engagement
process, advertising campaign etc) for the Qld Plan. Meetings should continue with peoplein aur office and the
project team as usual — our office representatives will then gain approval from Ben forany/ major decisions as
required.

Kind regards,

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Statf
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | MobileNiape o

Executive Building | 100 George Street’ | Brisbane | (LD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | {1 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity,

Y fuUbax x7 prgiiziy  F

1
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Kylie Jacobson

From: Kylie Jacobson

Sent: Fricay, 26 Aprit 2013 12:46 PM

To: Athena Hondroudakis (athenahondroudakis@ministerial.gld.gov.au)
Subject: FW: Qld Plan

Hi there,

Please see helow — Ben should really he attending the Friday meetings where he can. | undarstand-we put them in
on the Friday afternoon so that he could attend.

Thanks

Kylie Jacobson

Acting Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 7335 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobﬁelf_ﬂ 3 ;ﬁ’eph"”e

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane [ QLI 4000

PO Box 151385 | City East | Brishane | QLix 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

AUAX 27 FLiwigs

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

To: Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby (Sue.Rickerby@premiers.qid. gov.au);
natasha.neale@premiers.qld.gov.au

Cc: Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson

Subject:; Qld Plan

Hi all,

From now on the Chief of Staff would like 1o approve’all major decisions {ie agendas for summits, engagement
process, advertising campaign etc) for the Qid Plan. Meetings should continue with people in our office and the
project team as usual — our office representatives will then gain approval from Ben for any major decisions as
required,

Kind regards,

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office/ of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile {373 Telephone

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1
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Kylie Jacobson

Fron Natasha Neale <Natasha Neale@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 2:14 PM

To: Kyiie Jacobson

L] Sue Rickerby

Subject: Fw: Qld Plan

Hi Kylie

fresponded to Kate, but wanted to double checlk our approach with vou (in light of our Conversation this morning)
as well:

The Wednesday meetings will run through operational issues and sound out an approach or work through low level
details; and Friday will then raise major activities for discussion and approval {offline where required).

Wednesdays will have comms/events focus.
Please let us know if we should rejig.

Many thanks
Natasha

patasha Neale
P 303 30675

ViS.73 Telephone

From: Kate Winter [maiito; Kate Winter@ministerial.ald .aov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

Ta: Gerard Rellly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmoneds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby; Natasha Neale
e Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson

Suibyject: Qld Plan

Hi ail,

From now on the Chief of Staff would like t approve all major decisions {ie agendas for summits, engagement
process, advertising campaign etc) for the Old Plan, Meetings should continue with people in cur office and the
nroject team as usual ~ our office representatives will then gain approval from Ben for any major decisions as
required,

Kind regards,

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3085 2135 | Fax: 073221 1809 | Mobile/S,73 Telephone |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane [ QLI 4000

O Box 15185 | City Bast | Brishane | QLI 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity,

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s}
only:; and may contain privileged and confidential information., If received in error,
vou are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from vour computer system network.

1
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If mot an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
sction{a) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
Jor publication of this emaill is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this emaill represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please congider the envirvonment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Ita use ig limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwlse stated, the State of Queensland accepbs no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subgequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressged in thls email are those of
the author and do not necessavily

represent the views of the State of Quesnsland. This email is confidential and nmay be
subject to a ¢laim of legal privilege.

If yvou have received thig emaill in error, please notify Lhe author and delete this
message immediately.
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Kylie Jacobson

Fronm: Kylie Jacobson

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 2:53 PM

To Kata Winter {katewinter@ministerial.gld.gov.au)
Subject: FW: Qid Plan

s this acceptable to you?

Kylie Jacobson

Acting Deputy Chiefl of Staff

Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of CQueensiand
Phone: 07 3224 7335 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobﬂe:EN'J,ﬁJe?'e”@
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4008

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity,

From: Natasha Neale [mailto:Natasha Neale@premiers.gld.qov.au]
Sant: Friday, 26 April 2013 2:14 PM

To: Kylie Jacobson

£¢: Sue Rickerby

Subject: FW; Qld Plan

Hi Kylie

| responded to Kate, but wanted to double check our apgteach with vou {in light of cur conversation this morning)
as well:

The Wednasday meetings will run through cperational issues and sound out an approach or work through low level
details; and Friday will then raise major activitiesor discussion and approval (offline where required).

Wednesdays will have comms/events foqus,
Please let us know if we should rejig.

Many thanks
Natasha

fatasha Neale
. 73T Ih

. elephone
N

From: Kate Winter [miaifto:Kate, Winter@ministerial.ald . gov.aul

Sent: Friday, 2640001 2013 12:40 PM

To: Gerard Reilty; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby; Natasha Neale
Co Rylle Jacobsany Lee Anderson

Subiect: Qld Plan

Mi all,

From now on the Chief of Staff would like to approve all major decisions (ie agendas for summits, engagement
process, advertising campaign etc) for the Qld Plan. Meelings should continue with people in our office and the
project team as usual - our office representatives will then gain approval from Ben for any major decisions as
reguired,

1
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Kind regards,

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Statf

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Preimnier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3085 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile{S./3 Telephone |
Hxecufive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4000

PO Box 15185 | ity East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.,

Thig email, together with any attachments, ig intendsd for the nawed recipient (s}
only; and may contain privileged and contidential informabtion. If received in error,
you are asked to inforwm the sander as quickly as possible and deleté this email and
any copies of this from yvour computer gystem nstwork.

If not an intended recipient of this emall, you must not copy, distribute or takse any
action{sg} that relies on it; any form of digcelogure, modification, distribution and
Jor publication of thisg esmail is alsce prohibited,

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Quesesnsland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Thig emall is intended only for the addresses ., Ites use is limited to that intended by
the author at the tims and it is not
to be digtributed without the author's consent/

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queenaland accepts no liability for the contents
of this emall except where

subseguently confirmed in writing. The opinionsg expressed in thisg emsil are those of
the author and do not necessarily

repregent the views of the Ztate of Quesnsland. Thisz emall is confidential and may be
sukjact boe a c¢laim of legal privilegs,

I£ vou have received this emall dn errvor, please notify the author and delete this
message lmmediately.
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Kylie Jacohson

From: Kylie Jacebson

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 3:22 PM
To: Matasha Neale

co Sue Rickerby

Subject: RE: Qid Plan

Yep, this is all fine

Kylie Jacobson
Acting Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premies of Queensland

Y
Phone: 07 3224 7335 | Tax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:Nuape P o |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002
Great State, Great Opportunity.

TNl o BEpbrge o f

From: Natasha Neale [mailto: Natasha Neale@premiers.glkd.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 2:14 PM

To: Kylie Jacobson

e Sue Rickerby

Subject: FW: Qld Plan

Hi Kylie

{ responded to Kate, but wanted to double check our approsch with you (in light of our conversation this morning)
as well;

The Wednasday meetings will run through operationalissues and sound out an approach or worlk through low level
details; and Friday will then raise major activitias fordiscussion and approval (offline where required).

Wednesdays will have comms/events focus
Please let us know if we should rejig.

Many thanks
Matasha

Natasha Neale
P: 303 30675

#:S.73 Telephone

numoe

From: Kate Wintar {maiito Kate Winter@ministerialald.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

To: Gerard Reiiiy;/kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby; Natasha Nesle
Cex Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson

Subject: Qld Plan

Hi all,

From now on the Chief of Staff would like to approve all major decisions {ie agendas for summits, engagement
process, advertising campaign etc} for the Qid Plan. Meetings should continue with people in our office and the
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project team as usual — our office representatives will then gain approval from Ben for any major decisions as
requirad.

Kind regards,

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of (Jueensiand
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fae 07 3221 1809 | Mobﬂe
Executive Building | 160 George Street | Brisbane [ QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City Bast | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

This emall, together with any attachments, is intended for the named reciplent(g)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If weceived in error,
vou are asked to inforwm the sender as guickly as posgible and delste thiz email and
any copies of this from vour computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, vou must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that relieg on it; any form of disclosure, medification, distribution and
for publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this enall represents only the wiews of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government .

Pileagge congider the environment before printing this email.

This smail is intended only for the addresses’ fbs use ig limited te that intended by
the author at the time and it is nob
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of (Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

gubseguently confirmed in writing. The opinicus sxpressed in this emall are those of
the authcor and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Quaensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilegs,

If vou have received this emadl i erroxr, please notify the author and delete this

message immediately.
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Kylie Jacobson

From: Gerard Reilly

Sent: Wednesday, & May 2013 9:26 AM

To: Matthew McEachan; Media Unit; Lynette Keep; Brooke Hargraves; Troy Collings; Ben
Myers; Kylie Jacabson; Kate Davies

o Natasha Neale (Natasha.Neale@premiers.gld.gov.au);

anne.moffat@premiers.gld gov.aw; Sue Rickerby
<Sue Rickerby@premiers.gld.gov.au> (Sue.Rickerby@premiersqid.gov.au)

Subject: Qid Plan Key Meassages
Attachments: Queensland Plan Key Messages.docx
Hi guys,

| have aitached a one pager with key messages for the Qld Plan to ensure consistency of message for Friday.
Matt can you distribute as a Government Fyl.
Cheers,

Gerard

Gerard Reilly

Senior Media Adviser

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newmman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3225 1610 | Fax: 0732211809 | Mobile:S: /3 1elephone |
Executive Building | 100 GeorgeStieet | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East| Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

.'ﬁ ANBAX EF Epbhiis  f
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Queensland Plan Key Messages

QOverarching

e Throughout 2013 all Queenslanders are invited to have their say in a long-term vision for the
state.

¢ The Queensland Plan will be 3 plan for Queenslanders, created by Queenslanders

s The plan will outline where Queenslanders want their state to be in 30 yvears’ time, and detail
our priorities for the future

e |t will be developed through a genuine bipartisan grassroots engagement procass

@ The Queensland Plan’s development process is the first of its kind in scope and scale in
Queensland

¢ Asecond summit will be held in Brishane on 9 October 2013

»  The Queensland Plan will be released in late 2013

The Mackay Summit

s More than 400 people will gather at the first Queensland Pian surmmit in Mackay on 10 May
2013

e Three constituents from each electorate, together with MPs and local government
representatives will identify the questions that will gulde discussions and develop tailored

community engagement plans for each electorate
e The summit is only the start of the journey in developing The Queensiand Plan

How Queenslanders can get involved

e Members of Parliament will hold community forums/activities in their electorate between May
and August 2013 to discuss a range of issues and contribute tocal priorities to the Queensland
Plan

e You can decide how you'd\{iXe to get involved: simply answer a few guestions online or
participate in community forums. it's up to you

e There are a number of different ways to get involved:

- Contact your local MP
- Get involved inactivities in your local community
- Have yoursayoriline
+ Find out miorgand get involved at www.gld gov.au/queenslandnlan

ProjectBudagset

» The total budget for The Queensiond Plan will be no more than $1 per Queenslander - or $4.6
million

¢  The budget for the Mackay summit is $350,000

e  $700 000 in budget for placement of ALL TV advertising

s 5350000 in budget for creative for ALL TV advertising
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&Eie Jacobson

5 e
From: Matthew McEachan
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 10:21 AM
Tao: FYT Group
Subject: Government FYI - Queensland Plan
Attachments; Queensiand Plan Key Messages.docx
Importance: High

Good morning Members and Staff,

Please find attached document with key messages for the Queensland Plan.

e Thisis an internal working document only and must not be disseminated under any

circumsiances.

More information

For more information about The Queensiand Plan visit the website www.gld.gov.au/gueensiandplan or
email the project team at queenslandplan@ald.gov.au.

Sincerely

TAUDAR A3 FIELEL ..

Matthew McEachan

Senior Adviser

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3033 8603 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:S.73 Telephone |
Executive Buildivyg | 100 George Street | Brisbane | (JLD 400

PO Box 15185 { City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

i
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Queensland Plan Key Messages

Overarching

¢  Throughout 2013 all Queenslanders are invited to have their say in a long-term vision for the
state,

+  The Queensland Plan will be a plan for Queenslanders, created by Queenslanders

¢ The plan will outline where Queenslanders want their state to be in 30 years’ time, and detail
our priorities for the future

& |t will be developed through a genuine bipartisan grassroots engagement pprocess

¢ The Queensland Plan’s development process is the first of its kind in scope and scale in
Queensland

¢ A second summit will be held in Brisbane on 9 October 2013

s The Queenstand Plan will be released in late 2013

The Mackay Summit

s More than 400 people will gather at the first Queensland Plan summit in Mackay on 10 May
2013

& Three constituents from each electorate, together with MPs and local governmant
representatives will identify the questions that vsill zuide discussions and develop tailored
community engagement plans for each electorate

& The summit is only the start of the journey in developing The Queensland Plan

How Queenslanders can get involved

= Members of Parliament will hold community forums/activities in their electorate between May
and August 2013 to discuss a range of issues and contribute local priorities to the Queensland
Plan

e You can decide how you'd\like 1o get involved: simply answer a few questions online or
participate in community forums. It's up to you

# There are a number of different ways to get involved:
-~ Contact your local MP
-~ Getinvolved inarciivities in your local community
-~ Have your say-anline

e Find out maere amd get involved at www.qld.gov.au/gueenslandplan

ProjeciBudges

¢ The total budget for The Queensland Plan will be no more than 51 per Queensitander - or $4.6
million

e The budget for the Mackay summit is $350,000

#5700 000 in budget for placement of ALL TV advertising

e 5350 000 in budget for creative for ALL TV advertising
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Kylie Jacobson

e
From: Kylie Jacobson
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 3:54 PM
To Kate Winter
Subject: RE: Phone Message

He wanted an urgent meeting about Queensland Plan advertising, What a shame, seems to hefee’s area,

Kylie Jacobson
A/ Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newrman MP | Premier of (ueensiand

Phove: 07 3224 7335 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobﬂe;ﬁjﬁ&i‘epm”e l

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City Fast | Brisbane [ QLD 4002
Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 3:30 PM

To: Ben Myers; Lea Anderson; Kylie Jacohson
Subject: Pwd: Phone Message

Kate Winter

.73 Telephone

umber

Begin forwarded message;

Fram: Karen Riley <Karen.Riley@premiess.ald zov.au>

Date: 8 May 2013 2:16:26 PM AEST

To: "'Kate winter@ministerial.gld.gov.ay'™ <Kate winter@ministerial.ald. zov.au>
Sublect: Phone Message

]

.73 Telephone
wgumber

Caller Name

HNg]

From

Contact Numbear

ReasonforCall lsaid he was told to contact you urgently. No
other details left.

1
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This email is intended only for the addressese. Tt usge is limited to that
intended by the author at the tims and it is nob
to be distributed withoulb the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no lizbility for
the contents of this emall except where

subgsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed i this emaill
are those of the author and do not necessarily

repregent the views of the State of Queengland. Thig email je confidential
and may be sublect to a claim of lagal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the/author and
delete thisg message immediately,
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Kylie Jacobson

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Wednesday, § May 2013 6:05 PM
To: Kylie Jacobson

Subject: Re: Phone Message

Ha - | knew it would really be for Lee...,

Kate Winter

.73 Telephone |

lumber

On 08/05/2013, at 3:54 PM, "Kylie Jacobson" <i(ylie. Jacobson@ ministerial. gld.gov.a0> wrote:

He wanted an urgent meeting about Queensland Plan advertising. What a shame, seems to be lee’s
area,

<image003.jpg>Kylie Jacobson

A/ Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
- . - . 1 .73 Telepnane |

Phone: 07 3224 7335 | FPax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobrle:E m; R /|

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

Sent: Weadnasday, 8 May 2013 3:30 PM
To: Ben Myers; Lee Anderson; Kylie Jacobson
Subject: Fwd: Phone Message

Kate Winter

Begin forwarded message;

From: Karen Riley <Karen. Riley@premiers.ald gov.au>

Date: 8 May 2013 3:16:26 PM AEST

To: "Kate wintar@ministerial.ald . gov.au™ <Kate.winter@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Phorie Message

Caller Name |
TPl

E.73 Telephone
LLmber

From

Contact Number

Reason for Call said he was told to contact you urgently. No

1
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other detatls left.

This smail iz intended only for the addresgsee. TLs uae is
limited to that intended by the author at the time and/ it is
not

to he distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Quesensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this emaill except /where
subsaequently confirmed in writing. The opinions sexpresssd in
this email are those of the author and do not necesggsarily
represent the views of the State of Queernsiand. This emalil is
confidential and may be subject to a olaim of legal priviiege.

Tf vou have received this email incerroy, plaass notify the

author and delete this message immediately.
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Kylie Jacobson

From: Peter Taggart <Peter.Taggart@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2013 1:35 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Andrew Blow; Diane Balke; Gerard Reilly; Kate Barwick; Kate Wilson;
Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson; Scott Whithy

Co Angela Nutt; Daniel Barrett; Jodi Staunton-Smith; Peter Norris

Subject: Transcript: Premier Campbell Newman and Ian Burnett - Moo Baa Munch doorstop
- May 9

Attachments: Transcript - Premier Campbell Newman and lan Burnett, AgForce - Moo Baa Munch

doorstop - May 9.docx

Good afternoon. Please find attached a transcript of Premier Campbell Newman and/AgForce’s lan Burnett at the
Moo Baa Munch from May 9. Audio in P Drive —~ “20130509 Moo Baa Munch doorstop”

Thanks,

Peter Taggart | Communication Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
P

E: peter.taggart@premiers.qld.gov.au

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

This email is intended only for the addresseel Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be digtributed without the author's congent.

mless otherwise stated, the State of Queensiland accepts no liability for the contents
of thisg email except where

gubsequently confivmed in writing. The opinions expresgsed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. Thig email is confidential and may be
subkject to a claim of legal priwilege.

If vou have received this email in srror, please notify the author and delete thig
mesgage immediately.

i
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Madeline Simmonds

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce;
Subject:

Hi all,

Kate Winter

Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby
{Sue Rickerby@premiers.qld.gov.au); natasha.neale@premiers.gld.gov.au
Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson

QCld Plan

From now on the Chief of Staff would like to approve all major decisions (ie agendas for sumnits, engagement
process, advertising campaign etc) for the Qld Plan. Meetings should continue with people in our office and the
project team as usual — our office representatives will then gain approval from Ben for any major decisions as

required.

Kind regards,

W T AT

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman' MP | Premier of Queensland

' Phone: 073035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile: 572 Telephone]

Executive Building | 100 George Streel’] Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1
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Madeline Simmonds

Frony: Matthew McEachan

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 10:21 AM
To: FYI Group

Subject: Government FYI - Queensiand Plan
Attachments: Queensland Plan Key Messages.docx
Importance: High

Good morning Members and Staff,

Please find attached document with key messages for the Queensland Plan.

e This is an internal working documeant only and must not be disseminated under any
circumstances,

More information

For more information about The Queensland Plan visit the website www.ald.gov.au/queenslandptan or
email the project team at gueenslandplan@gld.gov.au.

Sincerely

Matthew McEachan
Senior Adviser
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3033 0603 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobﬂem
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

o Throughout 2013 all Queenslanders are invited to have their say in a long-term vision for the
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

e |t will be developed through a genuine bipartisan grassroots engagement{ process

e The Queensland Plan’s development process is the first of its kind in scope and scale in
Queensland

e A second summit will be held in Brisbane on 9 October 2013

¢ The Queenstand Plan will be released in late 2013

The Mackay Summit

¢ More than 400 people will gather at the first Queensland Pian summit in Mackay on 10 May
2013

¢ Three constituents from each electorate, together with MPs and local government
representatives will identify the questions that will guide discussions and develop tailored
community engagement plans for each electoraia

@ The summit is only the start of the journey in developing The Queensland Plan

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

¢ You can decide how you'd like to get involved: simply answer a few questions online or
participate in community farums. it's up to you

e There are a number cf different ways to get involved:

- Contact your locat MP
- Get involved in activities In your local community
- Have yoursay citline
¢ Find out more and get involved at www.gld. gov.au/queenslandpian

Project Budget

¢ The total budget for The Queenstand Plan will be no more than $1 per Queensiander - or $4.6
million

e The budget for the Mackay summit is $350,000

e 5700 000 in budget for placement of ALL TV advertising

¢ $350 000 in budget for creative for ALL TV advertising
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Madeline Simmonds

SRS SRR i
From: Shelley Francis <Shelley.Francis@ premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 11:59 AM
To: Madeline Simmonds
Subject: FW: Re-jig of the Q2 brisf *urgent
Attachments: Toward Q2 Promotion Activities v 2.docx

This email iz intended only for the addressee. Its use ig limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where '

subgeguently confirmed in writing, The opinions expresssed dn this emall are those of
the author and do not necesgsarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and way be
subject to a c¢laim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this

message immediately,

1
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From: : Madeline Simmonds

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 12:06 PM

To: ‘ Francis Quinlivan

Subject: FW: Re-jig of the Q2 brief *urgent
Attachments: Toward Q2 Promotion Activifies v 2.docx

Madeline Simmonds

Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Qucensiand

Phone: 07 3225 8800 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile 73 Telephone| pa 1z ent House: 07 3406 7303
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Shelley Francis [mailto:Shelley.Francis@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 11:59 AM

To: Madeline Simmonds

Subyject: FW: Re-jig of the Q2 brief *urgent

Thig email is intended only for the addresgee, Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
t£o be distributed without the author's Comsent,

Unlegss otherwize stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This emall is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received thig email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

i
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Francis Quinlivan

From: Madeline Simmongds

Sent; Friday, 17 May 2013 12:06 PM

To: Francis Quinlivan

Subject: FW: Re-jig of the Q2 brief *urgent
Attachments: Toward Q2 Promotion Activities v 2.docx

Madeline Simmonds

Policy Advisor

Oiffice of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of QQueensiand

Phone: 07 3225 8800 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:Saloonone || Parfiament Flouse: 07 3406 7303

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisban
PC Box 15185 | City Fast | Brisbane | QLI 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

Y

From: Shelley Francis [maiito:Shelley.Francis@premiers.gid.goy.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 11:59 AM

To: Madeline Simmonds

Subject: FW: Re-jig of the Q2 brief *urgent

This email ig intended only for the addreggee . Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author'slconsent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of thia emaill except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarildy
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a clalm of legal privitege.

If you have received this email in erxror, please notify the author and delete this
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

e Thisis an internal working document only and must not be dissemicated under any
circumstances.

More information

For more information about The Queenstand Plan visit the website www.ald.gov.au/queenslandplan or
email the project team at queenslandplan@gld.gov.au.

Sincerely

Matthew McEachan

Senior Adviser

Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3032 0603 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile{S./3 Telephone |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | Citv East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State; Great Opportunity.

1
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Queensland Plan Key Messages

Overarching

« Throughout 2013 all Queenslanders are invited to have their say in a long-term vision for the
state.

¢ The Queensland Plan will be a plan for Queenslanders, created by Queenslanders

¢ The plan will outline where Queenslanders want their state to be in 30 years time, and detail
our priorities for the future

e It will be developed through a genuine hipartisan grassroots engagemeniprocess

e The Queensland Plan’s development process is the first of its kind in scope anga scale in
Queensland

e A second summit will be held in Brisbane on 9 October 2013

e The Queensland Plan will be released in late 2013

The Mackay Summit

¢ More than 400 people will gather at the first Queensland Plan summit in Mackay on 10 May
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
and August 2013 to discuss atange of issues and contribute local priorities to the Queensland
Plan

e You can decide how you'd like to get involved: simply answer a few questions online or
participate in commugity foerums. It's up to you

s There are a number of different ways to get involved:

- Contact your local VP
- Getinvolved in activities in your local community
- Have your savonline
¢ Find outmore and get involved at www.gld.gov.au/queenslandplan

Project Budget

e The total budget for The Queensiand Plan will be no more than $1 per Queenslander - or $4.6
million

s The budget for the Mackay summit is $350,000

e $700 000 in budget for placement of ALL TV advertising

¢ $350 000 in budget for creative for ALL TV advertising
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Kate Wilson

From: Lynette Keep

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2013 4:33 PM

To: Media Unit

Subject: FW: 20130504 Communication Strategy TVC ad launch.docx
Attachments: 20130504 Communication Strategy TVC ad launch.docx
Categories: Queensland Plan

Hi Guys,

Here is the comms strategy for tomorrow’s TV ad launch,

Thanks

~ Lyneite Keep

.. Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Andrew Powell MP | Minister for Environment and Heritage
Protection

Phone: 07 3239 0818 | Fax: 07 3224 2496 | Mobile:S,73 Telephone |

400 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4000

GPO Box 2454 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State, Great Opportunity

TRy

1

RTIP64.pdf - Page Number: 89 of 209




Join the journey: The Queensland Plan

The Queensfand Plan will oulline a shared vision for the next 30 years and identify local and statewide priarities.
It will harness the collective wisdom of Queenslanders and will guide future activities delivered by all levels of
government, business and the cormmunity.

The plan will be developed over the course of 2013 through & collaboralive process involving communiy
mambers, husiness and industry represeniatives, state and local government officers, and Members of
Parliament.

The Queensland Government will actively support the plan’s development and iocal comimunities will drive its
formation, sponsored by their Member of Parliament. The Queensiand Plan will nat ba a government vision; it will
be Queensland's vision.

Key activities include;

;Féb;‘_u_éry_3 e Queensiand Premier announced plan and development process
R T R PN Flan

Marﬂh to.

5 ‘mon of keigroups de_\:felépiihgjithef;iléhj1.5
May .. : L e f Mackay Community representatives to workshaop ideas abouf what the
Gl sumimit Queenstand Plan should address and how to engage local
communities.in ite development
Mayto . Community - ""mi. ik piace across Queensiand to‘ sesk local
sAugust. o _;-engagement' L QoI 1ty'wr>ut andastatemda pr(}gram Wl” suppaz‘c the
oL b B ERTR e B ;,engagerﬂem process . ‘
Octo_ber' SO L Brisbane Comimunity representatives will synthesise the results of local
s LT sunmit community engagement and workshop key elements of the vision
ang-priorities
Late2013  Quesnsland The finaiplanwillbedelivered © 1 T T

The announcement will provide public relations support to the launch of a $2 million advertising
campaign on 5 May. Runhing from May to August 2012, the campaign consists of a statewide TV,
radio spots, press and online advertising. The aim of this campaign is to 1) raise awareness ¢of the
process angd than 2) ¢alito action for people to join the community conversations with MPs etc or go
online and have their say.

The advertisingis key to addressing a lack of awareness of The Queensland Plan which would lead to
low engagemsant levels, Low engagement levels would mean the state’s vision lacks appropriate
input from Queenslanders.




13 aitendees across print,

Media Mediz briefing 24 Aprsl
Media statement TVC | May 4 radio and TV
taunch
Metro MP local Ongoing
Queensianders communication
Website
Media coverage
Regional MP local Ongoing

Queenslanders

communication
website
Media coverage

Wembers of Brisfings 7 March, 18 April
Parliament Project team emails Ongoing
Peak bodias / Briefing workshop 30 April a
stakeholders Email follow up 1 May

Key stakeholder liaison | Ongoing
Industry leaders As above
Other levels of Mayors invited to 10 May 2 f;l:%

govt ia
councils/fed govt

Mackay summit

Third party Jessica Watson and Prot-[lessica Watson
endorsements / lan Frazer as part of has been invited
champions atvertisements o the launch.
internal — Collateral for Qid Gowvt Ongoing

department or
whole of govi

buildings

Mead of Comms
briefings
Departmental
communication

i et of @

RN

A LR LU R

s A 30-year vision created by Queenslanders for Queenslanders

e A grassrootsengagement to shape the future of the state

» Bepartoithe biggest plan ever undertaken in the state — which goes beyond the politics of

dav

o Will require ali levels of government, industry and the community to deliver on it

e pin the journay in yvour local community or go 10 The Queensland Plan website to share

your thoughts

i A -
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Kate Wilson

S
From: Matasha Neale <Matasha.MNeale@premiers.gid.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 29 April 2013 6:19 PM
To: Anne Moffat; Leah Andersen; Jaclyn Oudejans; Kate Wilson; 'Nicole Boyd'; Jacquie
McGraw; Stephanie Keir
Subject: Follow up Qld Plan digital meeting
_____C;_gegcries: Queensland Plan
Hi everyone

| had an action item to schedule a meeting for tomorrow to regroup on our digital medlia plans for The Queensiand Plan.

However 've decided that tomorrow would not be the most opportune as we'll be in full swing retrganising the peak body
briefing.

Would Thursday be suitable (noting it's a sitting week Kate} 11am or 3pm?

Thanks
Tash

Natasha Neale

Director | Priority Projects | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
P: 303 30675 | M:S.73 Telephone |

Level 3 Executive Buildng 100 George 5t Brishane Qid 4002

This email is intended only for the addrvessee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the authcortls consent.

Unlegs otherwise stated, the State of Queengland accepts no liability for the contents
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
gubject to a claim of legal pirivilege,

If you have received this ewail in error, please notify the author and delete this

megsage immediately.

1
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Kate Wilson

From: Anne Moffat <Anne.Moffat@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2013 6:22 PM

To: Natasha Neale

Co Leah Andersen; Jaclyn Oudejans; Kate Wilson; Nicole Boyd; Jacquie McGraw;
Stephanie Keir

Subject: Re: Follow up Qid Plan digital meeting

Categories: Queensland Plan

Morning would suit me better. But I can do after on if pressed.

Anne Moftat

Executive Director - State Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 3227 7968 (ext 77968)

Fax: 3229 299¢
Mobile:§; 73 Telephone

Email:  amemoffat@premiers.gld.cov.au

On 29/04/2013, at 6:19 PM, "Natasha Neale" <Natasha Neale@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi everyone

t had an action item {0 schedule @ meeting for tomorrow to regroup on our digital media plans for The
Queensland Plan,

However I've decided that tomorrow would not ize the most apportune as we'll be in full swing re arganising
the peak body briefing.

Wouid Thursday be suitable {noting/it’s a sitting week Kate) 11am or 3pm?

Thanks
Tash

Natasha Neale

Director | Priority Projects | Bepartment of the Premier and Cabinet
. S.73 Telenihone |

P: 303 3?6?5 I' M3 b /aINY .

Level 3 Execuytive Building 100 George St Brisbane Qld 4002

This email/ds duntended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at'/the time and it ig not
to be digtributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liakility for the contents
of this emall except where

gubgeguently confirmed in writing. The opinicns expregsed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

1
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If vou have received this email in error, please notify the suthor and delete this
message immmediataly.

2
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Kate wa ISG n e S o L e s 1 o S g g 1) 7

From: Nicole Boyd 573 Email Address com>

Sent: Monday, 29 Aprit 2013 10:22 PM

To: Kate Wilson; Natasha Neale; Anne Moffat; Leah Andersen; Jaclyn Qudejans; Jacquie
McGraw, Stephanie Keir

Subject; RE: Follow up Qld Plan digital meeting

Categories: Queenstand Plan

Hi Tash,

Thursday 11am should work for us. If there are any issues with the teams avails | wiil let you know but at this stage
let's lock it in.

Thanks,
Nicole

Micole Boyd
MediaCom

Managing Dirsclor Brishane
IS.73 Email Address lcom
Office ; 07 3218 1089

Fax: 07 3218 1128

Nobile 73 Telephone

Adiaws

BTV OF FHE VEAR G051 & 2050 bl 4 BREERCY GF THE vRiR 2081 ¥ D BEGY PLSES to Wik SLOBAL KO G THE v
TS T THE YEAR DORE S 020 WIS ARG OF THE iRk 2ege 4 TR

From: Kat‘e Wslson [mailto: Katf; f\e‘fs' mOmmlstertal gicl.gov.au]

Sent; Monday, 29 April 2013 6:20 PM

To: Natasha Neale; Anne Moitat; Leah Andersen; Jaclyn Oudejans; Nicole Boyd; Jacquie McGraw; Stephanie Keir
Subject; RE: Follow up Qid Plan digital meeting

Tororrow is a really, really bad day!

i can do 1lanyon Thorsday, but not the afternoon.
Cheers,

Kate

Kate Wilson

Digital Commumications Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

1
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Phone: (7 3224 8981 | Fex: 07 3221 1809 | MobilefS.73 Telephone |
Hxecutive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | (7LD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4062

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Natasha Nesle [mailto:Natasha. Neale@premiars.gld.gov.au]
Sant: Monday, 29 Aprit 2013 6:19 PM

To: Anne Moffat; Leah Andersen; Jaclyn Oudeians; Kate Wilson; 'Nicole Boyd'; Jacquie McGraw; Stephanie Keir
Subject: Foliow up Qld Plan digital mesting

Hi everyone
{ had an action item to schedule a meeting for tomorrow 1o regroup on our digital media plans forThe Queensland Plan,

However I've decided that tomarrow would not be the most opportune as we'll be in full swing reorganising the peak body
briefing.

Would Thursday be suitable {noting it's a sitting week Kate} 1iam or 3pm?

Thanks
Tash

Natasha Meale
Director | Priority Praiects | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P: 303 30675 | M

Leval 3 Executive Elcimg 100 George St Brishane Qld 4002

Thiz email ig intended only for the addressee) Tts use iz limitad to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author a consent.

nlesa otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of thig emaill except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opiniong expressed in thisg email are those of
the author and do not necegsariliy

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subdject to a ¢laim of legal gprivilege.

If vou have received thig emall in erxvor, please notify the author and delete this
message imnmadiabely.

This email, togebher wibh any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and wmay contaln priviieged and confidential informavion. If received in errox,
vou are asked te inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from vour compuber system network.

If not an Antended recipient of this email, vou must not copy, distribute or tske any
actionf{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

Jor publication of this email is also prohibited.

tmless stated otherwise, this emall represente only the views of the sender and not
rhe views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If vou
are not the addressee indicated in this message {or responsible for delivery
2
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of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to
anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the

sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer

does not consent to email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclustons

and other information in this message that do not relate to the official

business of WPP 2012 Ltd. shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.

3
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Queensland Plan Key Messages

Overarching

e  Throughout 2013 all Queenslanders are invited to have their say in a long-term vision for the

"o The Queensland Plan will be a plan for Queenslanders, created by Queenslanders

o  The plan will outline where Queenslanders want their state to be in 30 years’ time, ant detail
our priorities for the future

+ |t will be developed through a genuine bipartisan grassroots engagementprocess

¢ The Queensland Plan’s development process is the first of its kind in scopeand scale in
Queensland

= A sacond summit will be held in Brisbane on 9 October 2013

e The Queensland Plan will be released in late 2013

The Mackay Summit

e More than 400 people will gather at the first Queensland Plan summit in Mackay on 10 May
2013

e« Three constituents from each electorate, together with MPs and local government
representatives will identify the questions that will guide discussions and develop tailored
community engagement plans for each electorate

¢ The summit is only the start of the journey in developing The Queensland Plan

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

s You can decide how you'a like 10 get involved: simply answer a few questions online or
participate in commuriity ferums. it's up to you

¢ There are a numberof different ways to get involved:
- Contact your fogal P
~  Get involved in activities in your local community
—- Have your say-oiline

s Find out riore and get involved at www.gld.gov.au/queenslandplan

Project Budgst

e The total budget for The Queensfand Plan will be no more than $1 per Queenslander - or $4.6
million

s The budget for the Mackay summit is $350,000

s $700 000 in budget for placement of ALL TV advertising

¢ 5350 000 in budget for creative for ALL TV advertising
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Kate Wilson

From: Matthew McEachan

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 10:21 AM
To: FYI Group

Subject: Government FVI - Queensland Plan
Attachments: Queensland Plan Key Messages.docx
Importance: High

Categories; TALKING POINTS

Gooad morning Members and Staff,

Please find attached document with key messages for the Gueensland Plan.

s Thisis aninternal working docament only and must not bedisseminated under any
circumstances,

More information

For more information about The Queensiand Plan visit the website www.qld.gov.au/gueensiandplan or
email the project team at gueenslandplan@qld.gov.au.

Sincerely

Matthew McEachan

Senior Adviser

Office of the Haon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3033 G603 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobiles: > Telephone

Executive Buiiding | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 ity East | Brisbane | QLI 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

1
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Kate Wilson

From: Gerard Railly
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 9:26 AM
To: Matthew McEachan; Media Unit; Lynette Keep; Brooke Hargraves; Troy Collings; Ben

Myers; Kylie Jacobson; Kate Davies

Ce: Natasha Neale (Natasha Neale@premiers.qld.gov.au),
anne.moffat@premiers.qld.gov.au; Sue Rickerby
<Sue.Rickerby@premiers.gid.gov.au> {Sue.Rickerby@premiers.gid.gov.au)

Subject: Qld Plan Key Messages
Attachments: Queensland Plan Key Messages.docx
Categories: Queensland Plan

Hi guys,

| have attached a one pager with key messages for the Old Plan to ensure consistency of message for Friday.
Matt can you distribute as a Government FYI.

Cheers,

Gerard

Gerard Reilly

Senior Media Adviser

Office of the Hor. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3225 1610 | Fax{ 07 2221 1809 | Mobile: .73 Telephone |
Executive Building | 180 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City Hast | Brisbane | QLD 4002

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

"~ e The Queensland Plan will be a plan for Queenslanders, created by Queenslanders |

s The plan will outline where Queenslanders want their state to be in 30 years’ time, and detalil
our priorities for the future

+ 1t will be developed through a genuine bipartisan grassroots engagemeniprocess

¢« The Queensland Plan’s development process is the first of its kind in scope and scale in
Queensland

e A second summit will be held in Brishane on 9 October 2013

s The Queensland Plan will be released in late 2013

The Mackay Summit

e More than 400 people will gather at the first Queensland Plan sumrmit in Mackay on 10 May
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

How Queensianders can get involved

e Members of Parliament will hold community forums/activities in their electorate between May
and August 2013 to discuss a fange of issues and contribute local priorities to the Queensland
Plan

e You can decide how you'd like to get involved: simply answer a few questions online or
pariicipate in commupiity forums. it's up to you

e There are a numberof different ways to get involved:
~  Contact your local MP
- Get involved in activities in your local community
- Have your say-¢nline

e Find out more and get involved at www.ald.gov.au/queenslandplan

Project Budget

e The total budget for The Queensitand Plan will be no more than $1 per Queenslander - or $4.6
million

e The hudget for the Mackay summit is $350,000

s $700 000 in budget for placement of ALL TV advertising

e  $350 000 in budget for creative for ALL TV advertising
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Kate Wilson

G
From: Aaron Wakeley
Sent: Sunday, 5 May 2013 11:29 AM
To: Forster, Miranda
Subject: Re: Courier-Mait story on advertising campaign
Categories: TALKING POQINTS
Hi Miranda,

Sorry, 1 got the figure wrong - the Newman Government has actually cut advertising by 44% - that equales
to a $20 million saving over a six month period (it has fallen from $45.3 million between July and
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
taxpayers,

Regardless, the Queensland Plan is not a party political exercise and this campaign is not political
advertising.

The Queensland Plan is an opportunity Tor Queenslanders to create a vision for their state for the next 30
vears and it has bipartisan support.

All Queenslanders will be able 1o contribute to the Plan, and the campaign is necessary to explain how they
can do that.

Thanks,
Aaron

sent from my 1Pad

On 05/05/2013, at 10:50 AM, "Forster, Miranda" <73 Email Address > wrote:

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

Biranda Forster | Journalist

<image001.gif>

Australian Associated Pross

tevel 2, 200 Mary Street, Brishars QLD 4000, Australia

PO Box 26813, Brishbane QLE 4001, Ausiralia

T +51 7 4834 9305 F +61 7 3834 9991 M

£ 1S.73 Email au | www.aap.com.ay UTDE

s arnall i error, Dlegse delele it immediately. This email may
i not ugs or edhe corlents of (s emall, or add the
m any tatabage, IM or n"atlmq mlews youl are exprasaly zyiherised e do 50. The stalements or visws
S emaul arg {hose of tha individual sender and are nol those of Austalian Associated Press Py Lid (AAP). These
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Kate Wilson

G
From: Natasha Neale <Natasha Neale@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 22 Aprit 2013 5:10 PM
To: Kate Wilson
Subject: The Qld Plan digital advertising meeting
Categories: Queensland Plan
Hi Kate

Apologies for the short notice, but we've just set up a meeting tomorrow at 11am to talk through thedigital media advertising
strategy and wondered if you were free if you'd like to attend.

it will be in Room 3.40, Level 3, Executive Building for one hour.

Cheers
Natasha

Natasha Neale
Director | Priority Projects | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P:303 30675 | M:S.73 Telephone |

Level 3 Executive Building 100 George St Brisbane Qld 4002

Thig email is intended only for the addressee. Its use ig limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not :
to be distributed without the author!s consent.

imlegs otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this emaill except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinicns expressed in this smail are those of
the author and do not necesgarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

gubject to a clalm of legal privilege.

If you have received thils email dn error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

1
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Kate Wilson

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce
Subject:

'ﬁatégbriés:

Hi ali,

Kate Winter

Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby
(Sue Rickerby@premiers.gid.gov.au); natasha.neale®@ premiers.gld.gov.au
Kylie facobson; Lee Anderson

Qld Plan

Queensland Plan

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

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MI | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile: 5,/ relephone |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brishane {7QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1
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CoEén Chua

Fron: Matthew McEachan

Sent: Wednesday, § May 2013 10:21 AM
To: EYI Group

Subject: Government FYI - Queensiand Plan
Attachrents: Queensland Plan Key Messages.docx
Importance: High

Good motning Members and Staff,

Please find attached document with key messages for the Queenstand Plan.

s This is an internal working document only and must not be disseminated under any
gircumsiances.

More information

For more information about The Queensland Plan visit the website www.gld.gov.au/queenslandplan or
email the project team at gueensiandplan@dgld.gov.au.

Sincerely

Matthew McEachan

" Senior Adviser

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queenstand
Phone: 07 3033 6503 | Fas: 07 32211809 | Mobile: 5/ relePone|

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | \City Fast | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity,

@@ &

L UeliiAs AL TIDRaIR 3

1
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Queensland Plan Key Messages

Overarching

» Throughout 2013 all Queenslanders are invited to have their say in a long-term vision for the
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

e |t will be developed through a genuine bipartisan grassroots engagement grocess

s The Queensland Plan’s development process is the first of its kind in scope and scale in
Queensland

s  Asecond summit will be held in Brishane on 9 October 2013

e The Queensland Plan will be released in late 2013

The Mackay Summit

e More than 400 people will gather at the first Queensiand Pian summit in Mackay on 10 May
2013

¢ Three constituents from each electorate, togetherwith MPs and local government
representatives will identify the questions that witl guide discussions and develop tailored
community engagement plans for each electorate

s The summit is only the start of the journey in developing The Queensland Plan

How Queenstanders can get Involved

o Members of Parliament will hold community forums/activities in their electorate between May
and August 2013 to discuss a range of issues and contribute local priarities to the Queensland
Plan

s You can decide how you'd like to get involved: simply answer a few questions ontine or
participate in commurity forums. it's up to you

e There are a numberof difféient ways to get invoived:

- Contact your focai NiF
- Get involved irvactivities in your local community
- Have your sayonline
e Find out miore and get invalved at www.gld.gov.au/gueenslandplan

Project Budzet

e The total budget for The Queensland Plan will be no more than $1 per Queenslander - or $4.6
million

e The budget for the Mackay summit is $350,000

¢ §700000 in budget for placement of ALL TV advertising

e 5350000 in budget for creative for ALL TV advertising
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From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2013 12:02 PM
To: Media Unit

Subject: FW: Newsletter for approval
Importance: High

Thoughts please folks...

Erom: Katherine Williams [mailto:Katherine. Willlams@premiers.cld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 10 May 2013 11:54 AM

To: Ben Myers; Lee Anderson; Gerard Reilly

Cc: Anne Moffat; Natalie Detamont

Subject: Newsletter for approval

importance: High

Hi Ben, Lee and Gerard

Please find the revised newsletter attached for your approval. As you gre i Mackay and the online fow resolution
version may be hard to view, I've asked the local TMR office to deliver two printed copies. If you have any changes,
please don’t hesitate to let me know.

Please note — there are still two images outstanding from your previous feedback, which we are chasing up with the
relevant departments, however they may not be able to provide. In terms of production timelines, we had originally
intended to supply the files by COB today to meet the distribution schedule —the newsletter is scheduled on the
press for Monday morning. Appreciating your involvernent with the Queensland Plan today, we've managed to
negotiate a file supply of 8am Monday morning, however this will mean we’ll need to make any required changes
prior. Please let me know if a today review isn’t possible, as 'l schedule staff for this evening/tomorrow if necessary

Thanks,
Katherine

DPCI42_Premi,..

Katherine Williams

Acting Director, Communication Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
P: 340 55220

M:%Egﬁ'elm__i
F: 39882990

E: katherine.williams@premiers.gld.gov.au

1
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Great state. Great opportunit

the future of our great state.

No matter who you are 0f where you

tive, every Queensiander’s invited to
contribute to The Queensland Plan-a plan
that witl outline ot long-tarm vision and
aspirations for the siaie’s future.

This Plan will be creatzd hy Queenslanders,
for Queenstandsars.

Maore than 4o Queenstanders joined together
recently atastmmit in Mackay on 10 May o
aetermine a serles of questions we all nead
tosddrnss in planning to make Queensland a
great state with great opportunity.

Wa Tivvite you to answer those questions
onlihe and encourage vou to continue the
coriversation with family and friends,

But the summit was only the start of the
journay in developing The Queensland Plan.
Over coming months, activities will be
happening in your local community

te find out what you think is important

for Queensland's future?
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The journey begins: winat witi Queensland look like in 30 years? |
Now is the time to share your thoughts and help shape

d

In Qctober, a second summit will then

he held in Brisbane to discuss Queensland's
coHective response and decide how to use
this information to help shape The Plan,
The Plan will then be released back to

the community In late 2013.

It is vital that every Queenstander who
has an interest in the future of our great
state cantributes to this process, Now is
the time 1o reflect on where we’ve been
and work together on where we're going,

It is now ug to you, as Queenslanders,
to birlld your vision from the ground up.

o m
Queensiand
Government




School-based partnership
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Cyclone shelters
delivered to Far
North Queensland
communities

By the next cyclone season, our coastat
communities will have access to more
emergency shelters with the opening of
four new cyclone shelters.

The new purpose-built buildings offer local
communities multi-purpose sports facititles
that are avaltable for year-round use,

Mew Category-5 rated cyclone shelters are
{ocated at Cairns, Part Douglas, Tully and
Weina which now brings the number of
public cyclone shelters in Queensland to 14.
The new shelters complement existing
FNQ Category-5 shelters in Cooktown,
Kowanyama, Innisfail and Redlynch, The
new multi-purpose cyclene shelters were
delivered in Queensiand via a joint $60
million fund established by the Emirateof
Abu Dhabi and the state government.

From bakers to bankers, tradesman to
teaclhers, State Emergency Service (SES)
volunteers come from all walks of life.

The orange SES uniform has become a
symbrol of hope during times of uncertainiy
and we're looking [or new recruits whoaie
physically fit and want to help make

a difference in their community.

Adding to your practical life slkills,

vou will also receive first aid, navigation,
land search and storm damage training.

If you are interested in finding out mure
visit www.emergency.gid.gov.au/ses

QR A with Melanie Mcintyie,

Calins SES velunteer

How long have you beenan 585 member?
This is my sixth year with-Cairns SES,

| love being a volunteer and they have
become anothertfamily to me.

to read this newsletter online, or o find oul more,
visit www.gld.gov/newsletier or phone 13 QGOV,

Authorised by the Queensland Government, George St, Brisbane,

S

o

Why did youwioin the SES? | was 16 and
always wanted to be a paramedic orin
the rpedical profession. | spoke with one
of the work experience officers at my school
and she suggested | give the SES a try as
volunteer worlc is very helpful on a resume.

What's your day job? This is my second
vear as a registered nurse. [ love everything
about the Job from patient care to the great
team of people [ work with,

Most inferesting deployment? | have been
on multiple deployments including

the Emerald floods, Brisbane floods,
Tropical Cyclone Yasi and

the Bundaberg floods. Each time

fwas deployed for five days and was tasked
with jobs fike cleaning up and tarping.

They have alt heen great experiences.

Talk to other SES volunteers, visit our wehsite
and find out exactly what the SES can offer you.

PG Coridled
This pcdid by
O vty

managa ooy ang

H
g
: :
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Cyclone shelters
delivered to
Morth Queensland
communities

By the next cyclone season, wir coastal
carunities will have access to more
emnergency shelfers with the opening of
three naw cycione shelters.

The new purpose-built buildings offer locat
communities multi-purpose sports faciiities
that are available foryear-round use,

The new Category-5 vated cyclone shelters
are located at Bowen, Ingham, Maclkay,
Prosarpine, Townsville and Yeppoon which
now brings the number of public cyclone
shelters in Queensland to 14, to complemant
existing Category-5 shelters located in

Far North Queensland,

The new muiti-purpose cyclone shelters
were delivered in Queensland via

a joint 260 millian fund established

by the Emirate of Abu Dhabi and
the state government.

Areas with confirmed dengue ransmission
are Inristail, Holloways Beach, Whiterach,
Caitns North, Whitfield, Parramatta Park,
Edge HIllL, Manoara, Port Douglas, Woree,
Ingham, South Townsville, Cranbrook,
Mundingburra, Wutguru and Kirwan,

Al residents are encouraged to reduce
mostuito numbers by using mosguito

1

Lacal residents and businesses jn
He Buz;{j;a‘k‘” recently had thewnigye
opporiynity:ef taking their corrtdp
directlyio’relevant ministers ag

weanhers of the cabinet f

o read this newsletier online, or {o find cut more,
visit www. qld.gov/newsletier or nhone 13 QGOV.

Agthorised by the Queensland Government, George 5t, Brishane.

s R

There are cosrently five separate dengue
fever outbreaksacross North Queensland:
in Cairns, Port Douglas, Innistail,
Townsville and Ingham,

spray intheit houses and checking their
yards for breeding sites. Make sure you
emply or upturn manmade or natural
cantainers that mighi bold water and
breed mosquitoss.

More information about dengue feveris
availabie at www.health.qid.gov.au/dengue

are progressing and allows us to hear from
a cross section of people about how o
make changes in the state for the better,
Some of the issues raised by people living
in the Burdekin included funding for social
infrastructure and services, support for
the agriculture sector and the cost of Bving.

CEFG Garthe
Tl gt i
Lo mnainacly

sty famans ard
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It's a lifelong ambition for many people
to pack up the car and hit the highway,
Our ‘grey nomads’ and caravan enthusiasts kits were produced to educate drivers

have been increasing in numbers on

Australia’s network of outback highways and ~ ¢n outback roads. The website
unfortunately so are the number of crashes, is a must see resaurce before anyone,
In a bid to stop crashes, Queenstand Palica of any age, considers travelling in the outhack.

Service Sergeant Dominic Richardson,
Officer-in-Charge of Tambo in
Charlevitle District, Southem Region,
has ¢reated Stay On Track Gutback,

In March this year the Stay On Track Qutback
website was launched after information

about the different conditions and hazards

For more information visit
voww,qid.gov.au/stayentratkoutback

To read this newsletter onling, or to find out more,
visit www.gqld.gov/newsletter or phone 13 QGOV.

Authorised by the Queensland Government, George §t, Brisbane.
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lew beef app launched
- for mobile devices

Anew mobile and tablet application heips farmers
monitor their soll, pasturs andwoodiands o come

up with a recommended longderm carrying capacity
and a seasonal forage budget,

Stocktake Phus represents thenedt generation of decision
support tools, allowing grazie’s to make informed,
on-the-spat declsions aboutstocking rate and

paddoeck management.

The Stockiake Plus app-has been developed after
extensive industry consuitation by the Queensland
Departmant of Agriculture, Fisheries and Foresiry
with funding fromfleat and Livestock Australia.

The Stockizle Plus app is available at

wew, stocldoiteplus.com.au or via the Apple

and Aadinid spp stores.

To read this newsietter online, or to find out more, @ Py
visit www.qld.gov/newsletter or phone 13 QGOV, M P
Authorised by the Queensland Government, Seorge St, Brisbane. :

R

S

RTIP64.pdf - Page Number: 115 of 209 =



The draft Central Gueenstand
Regional Plan is being released
for public consultation mid-year.
The plan provides policy responses
te resolve some of the region’s

mast important issues affecting

its ecanomy and the liveability of its towns,

The plan will help resolve conllict between
landholders and the agriculturat and
resoltrces secters.

A Regional Planning Commitiee meeting in
Gladstone this month provided more detail

to members about how the Queensland

Government will:

» protect areas of priority agricultural land
use from incompatible resource activities

® maximise opportunities for coexistence
of resaurces and agricultural land uses

» protect commuynities from encroachment
from inappropriate resources activities

s drive the region’s economic diversity
and opportunity

e cansider infrastructure linkages neeced
o support ecanomic growth.

New beef app Eas.n:mhég
for mobile devices

A new mobile and tablet application helps farmers
monitar their soil, pasture and woudtands to come

up with a recommended fongiterm carrying capacity

and a seasonal forage budget.

Stocktake Plus represents thenexi generation of decision
support tools, allowing graziers to make informed,
on-the-spot decisions aboutstocking rate and
paddock management.

The Stockiake Plus appohas been developed after
exiensive indusiry colisultation by the Queensland
Departmeant of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forastry
with funding frémMeat and Livestock Australia

The Stockdake Plus app is available at
www.stocktykeplus.com.au or via the Apple
and’Andreid app stores,

To read this newsletter online, or to find out more,
visit www. gld.gov/aewsletier or phone 13 OGOV,

e e i S

Authorised by the Queensland Government, George 5t, Brisbane,

The new generation regional plan recognises
that lard-useplanning is primarily
thetesponsihility of local government

and provides guidance for Banana, Central
Highlands, Gladstone, Rackhampton and
Woarabinda Aboriginal Shire councils to plan
forthe economic, social and environmental
well-being of their focal areas.

Expect to see the new draft regionat

plan soon.

For more information visit
www.dsdip.qld.gov.au/regional-planning
ot contact 13060V,
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if you are renting a government-owned
home in the Mary Valley, you may

s00n be able to buy it thanks 1o

the Tenant Purchase Scheme.

The scheme gives eligible tenants

the oppartunity to buy the home they

are renting at market vaiue.

More than 300 tenants in government-owned
hames are being offered this opportunity
and it's expeacted offers witl be made to

successful applicants from July onwards.
Residents also have better chances

of finding work with over 50 new jabs
forecast to be created so faras part

of & state government initiative to atfract
businesses keen to secure a spot in

the Mary Valley.

To date, outdoor specialists Higher
Ground, fern growers Cedar tlill and
Termpleton Farming Enteeprise have all

Farmers and soiall businesses will get a
helping hand with rebuilding after the recent
Hoods thanks to the appointment of local
industry Recovery Officers ta the reglon.
Their main job will be to help affected
farmers and small businesses accass

tha full range of government support and
assistance availahble.

Officars will refer people who need
additional support to other professionals
such as fnanciat counsellors, mental
health professionals and farming systems
techaical advisors.

To read this newsletter onling, or to

s

Dut of 15 officers around the state, five will
be based in the Bundaberg and Burnett
region and wilbwaork with their specific
industry sectals toact as a pointof contact
as fAood recovery progresses and producers
get thelr enferprises running again.

The state-government, industry groups
and the Queensland Farmers' Federation
{(FFrhave partnered together fo get this
initiativeoff the ground.

Ii you need assistznce get in toach with
vour industry Recovery Officer. View the
iie? of contacts at www.gff.org an or call
the QFF on 3837 4pay

find aut mors,

yisit www.gld.gov/newsletter or phone 13 QGOV,

Authorised by the Gueensland Governmant,

R

aeargze 5t Brisbane,
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signed sconamicdevelopment contragls.
Propeity sales are also moving rapidly
with 28 ruralyvesidential properties sokd
following two successful Helmsman
auctions and other sales.

fornore information on how to
secure a piece of the Mary Valley visit
wwrw. maryvatleyproperiy.com
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Loolking for something to do on
the weekend or on your holidays?
Look in your own backyard!

Visit one of the numerous natfonal parks
in the Mackay, Isaac, Whitsunday area,

The area’s national parks offer scenery

of contrasts—from secluded beaches to
ancient rock art, towering rainforests to open
eucalypi forests and sweeping grasslands,
racky shores with fringing reefs to dramatic
cliffs and peaks—malking it a veritable
ptaygl‘fyd for lovers of the outdoors,

The recreational opportunities on offer
suit all interests—whether it's boating,
camping, bushwalking, snorkeiling

or fishing, there's something here

for everyane,

Choose from easy short walks to longer
full-day hikes, or even multi-day camping
and hiking an the Whitsunday Ngaré

Sea Trail or Conway National Parl’s
Whitsunday Great Walk.

1o read this newsletter onling, or to find out more,
visit www.gld.gov/newsletter or phone 13 GGOV.
Authorised by the Queensland Government, George St, Brishane.

Discoverthe islands of the magnificent
Whitsuniday archipelago by boat

or kayalk—either your own or hired—
and’stay on a different island every night,
explosing the many habitats and watching
the wildlife, Meet the residents of our
soastline’s fringing reefs and encounter
many different coral and fish species,

as well as dugong grazing in the shallow
seagrass palches.,

For more great recreational ideas visit
www.aprsrgid.gov.au.
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Quesnsiand’s Marine Animal Release
Teams (MART}) are ready to help these
whales have a safe migration season.

The teams have just completed their
annual training on release techniques
should a whale become caught in shark
cantrol or other gear in the water.

(ur MART officers operate at Mackay, and
the Sunshine and Gold Coasts and have

a dangerous job given the size of the animal,
thea presence of other whales and rough seas.
Since 2009, 34 whales have been caught
in shark netting in Queensland, and of
these entanglaments 11 whales have heen
successfully freed by MART officers.

MART officers are all volunteers from
within the ranks of the Queensiand
Roating and Fisheries Patrol and use
snecialised devices designed to cut thick
nel ropes without harming the animal.

i

Queenslanders have a role to play oo,

If you ses an entangled whale,

call the Sharkwatch Hotline on 1800 806 831
Farinore information visit
www fisheries.qld. gov.au
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To vend this newsletter ordineg, or to Had oul more,
yisit wawer.gld. zov/newsletter or phone 13 QGOV.
Authorised by the Gueensland Government, George 5t, Brishane,
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The draft Darling Downs Regional = protect areas of priorityagricuitural land

Plon is being released for public use from incompatinie resource activities
consultation mid-year, » maximiseacpporivnities for coexistence
The plan provides policy responses of resources and agricultural land uses
to resolve some of the region’s most e protect commanities from encroachment
important Issues affecting its economy from inappropriate resources activities
and the liveability of its towns. = drive the region’s economic diversity
The plan will help resolve conflict between and epportunity

landhoiders and the agricultural and
resources sectors.,

A Regional Planning Committee meeting
ir Toowoomba this month provided more
detail ta members ahout how

the Queensiand Government will:

e consider infrastructure linkages needed
to support ecanamic growth.

The new generation plan recognises

that tand use planning is primarily

the responsibility of local government and

provides guidance for Batonne, Goondiwindi,

To read this newsletter online, or to find out more,
visit www.qld.gov/aewsletter or phone 13 QGOV,
Authorised by the Queensiand Government, George 5t, Brishane.

Maranoa, Southern Downs, Toowoomba
and Western Downs councils to plan for
the economic, social and environmenial
well-being of their local areas.

Expect to see the new regional plan soon.

For more information visit
www.dsdip.gld.gov.au/regienal-planning
or contack 23060V,
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Bec McCoan

From; Bec McCoan

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2013 3:18 PM

To: Kate Davies; Kate Winter

Subject: FW: TF/12/29070 - WoG promotional newsletter - attachments to PEN
Attachments: SIGNED VERSION OF PBN DOC 12 207289.PDF; Attachment 3 - production

schedule XLSX; Attachment 6 ~ Brisbane City Council consultation.DOCX;
Attachment 1- Queensland map with indicative regional distribution.PDF;
Attachment 5 - draft newsletter layout.PDF; Attachment 4 - costing and funding
model summary.DOCX; Attachment 2 - Design, content, production, delivery and
approval processes.DOCX

In case you needed them.
Bec McCoan

Administration Officer
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensiand

Phone: 07 3224 4363 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile: 215 — | gxecutive Building | 100
George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

----- Original Message-«---

From: Lisa Addison [mailto:Lisa.Addison@premiers.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2013 3:16 PM

To: Bec McCoan

Subject; TF/12/29070 - WoG promotional ntewsletter - attachments to PBN

Bec,

Attachments now attached to this'.email. Let me know if you would like a hard copy.

Cheers,
Lisa

1
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Attachment 2

Design, content, production and delivery processes and independent approval
process

Design

« The newsletter will be a four page, full colour, gquarto-size folded to DL piint job,
printed on 110gsm ‘Publishers offset’ paper, an Australian made and environmental
friendly stock.

o A quarto sized publication is slightly smaller than A4, saving approximately nine per
cent of the cost of producing an Ad newsletter.

¢« Please note Attachment 5§ is an indicative size and layout only.

¢ |tis proposed that the newsletter include approximately 8-10 stories per month, as
well as photos.

e The layout of the newsletter would be a standard shell inciuding either two pages of
statewide and two pages of region-targeted content, or one page of regional content
if there was insufficient material to fill several pages.

¢ Commencing in May 2013—to coincide with the launch-of the Queensland Plan
community engagement activities—nine versions would be produced each month
based on regional areas: 1) South East Queensland, 2) Darling Downs, 3) South
West Queensland, 4) Wide Bay Burnett, 5) Fitzroy/Central Queensland, 6) North and
Central West Queensland, 7) Mackay, Isaac and Whitsunday, 8) North Queensland,
and 9) Far North Queensland (please s2& Queensland map at Attachment 1).

Content

¢ Content will encompass current siatewide government initiatives, events, awards,
projects and education campaigns; and relevant regional content. It will also include
a calendar of events/impctriant dates section.

¢ DPC will work from a future content list that will be informed by departments’ annual
advertising plans, and will also receive story ideas and content via a whole-of-
government mailbox contributed to by a network of communication/media officers.

¢ Departments will have the option of submitting an advertisement instead of editorial,
to more effectively promote a well-known campaign (for example, storm season,
road safety awareness, sun smart campaigns).

e The Community Gabinet round up will be absorbed into the statewide newsletter,

Production

¢ Communication Services will design nine versions of the newsletter each month
following receipt of final content and photos,

¢ Printing and distribution will be outsourced fo trusted suppliers using standard
procurement processes.

Delivery

RTIP64.pdf - Page Number: 123 of 209




s The distributor will work with Australia Post to deliver to 95-87 per cent of
Queensland households, including remote regions and islands. Using Australia Post
as sole distributor will guarantee a higher percentage but will also significantly
increase the cost.

s The newsletter will be a ‘separate insertion’—not bundled with household or junk
mail.

» There will be an eight week production timeline from DPC seeking initial approval of
the story list through to delivery of that month's newsletter to Queensland households
{see Attachment 3 for further information}.

independent approval process

¢ The newsletter will receive an independent review before it goes o print to ensure
the content is appropriate and is not political in nature.

¢ The newsletter will need to be approved by the Executive Director, State Services,
Deputy Director-General, Governance and Director-General. These senior officers
are all responsible for ensuring that the publication is free of political content.

s Newsletter copy will be submitted te the Director-General in week five of the
production cycle, giving him three working days o appiove and return fo
Communication Services. The newsletter will have alveady been proofed and
approved by DPC and your office. This review'is only to check content
appropriateness.

¢ The Queensland Audit Office has previouslvundertaken a review of advertising
within DPC, reviewing compliance with advertising approvals processes and
guidelines.

» The Auditor-General has the power to conduct an audit or review of any
administrative activity undertaken by the public sector in any way considered
appropriate, and is not subject to divection by any person about the way in which
audit powers are to be exercised.
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Attachment 4 - newsletter costs, funding model! summary and departmental funding

contributions

Costs summary

o Total cost for the production of the newsletter would be approximately $4,300,000 for the

12-month trial. This cost includes:

o the design, printing and distribution component at a cost (on average) of $3.5

million per year

o salary costs for 1 x A07 editor, 1 x A0S graphic designer and 1 x AGS content writer
at $76,100 for the 2012-13 financial year (April-June 2013) and $260,000 for the
2013-14 financial year (July 2013 to January 2014).

o staff support and administrative costs totalling $75,700 for the 2012-13 financial
year and $263,800 for the 2013-14 financial year

o quarterly market research at an estimated cost of $120,000.

Funding model summary

o Departments’ financial contributions total $4,300,884 for this newsletter.
e One option is to base department contribution on a proportion of their total allocated
annual budget (.012 per cent) on an ongoing basis.
¢ For example, the Department of Agriculture, Fisherizs and Forestry total budget for 2012-
13 is $286,318,000 so they would be coniributing $43,276 for the 12-month trial (including
$9,365 to cover the two newsletters printed in the 2012-13 financial year).
¢ The calculations are based on the 2012-13 Services Delivery Statement, Controlled
[ncome Statements, Service revenue figures,
e Another option is for departments’ annual contributions to be funded via a levy.

Cost breakdown

g e

-

2092413 | 2013-14 ' T t;al'
Gost of Function N\ (Start 04702713 - 20/6M3) (H7H3 314} 2
Salaries (AQ7, 2xAQS) 76,100 260,000 336,100
Staff Support Costs N
_ Stationary 1,000 7,300 §,300
Postage (generic) 300 1,000 71,300
Telephores - 1,500 5,200 ~ §jy00
Photocuoping {generic) V( §00 2,500 3,300
Building Services 13,500 46,400 59,900
[ICT/Corporate Qupport Processing ) ), o agee) 863807 85,000
Qther 2NN Q0G4 800 1,806 |
Total Staff Support Coste |, 7\ 32,700 1800 146,300
Other Administrative Expenses 43,000 160,200 193,200
Estimate for quarterly marketresearch | 1 120,000 120,000
Estimate to Design Frint & Distribute News Letter 778852, | 2,775,332|  3.506,284
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indicative departmental contributions — appropriation of total budget

Total Allocated A
. Appropriation 701213 201314 Total Contribution
L 'noa 201213 4704/443 | (171933004113} | for 12 month trial
'Premier 8 Cabinet 103,502 245 12,495 15,046
1 E . 2 - A T Y
i 64198 1 23 7,603 9,203
i'{\g_{!_gpitu 1%, Fisheries & Forrestiny - o 286,318 . 49,365 33,514 43,2786 |
Comm ies, Child Safety and Disability Services 2,526,733 82,048 249,357 281,504
‘Commiunity Safaty 1,305,360 42,730 154,720 157,450
| Education & Training 7,662,502 250,625 807,517 1,158,157
'Energy & Watar N 156,486 5,118 [/ as5am 23,652
Environment & Herifage Brotection 188,583 | . Gass 22,386 .. 28,508
[Heusing & Pubbic Warks 455,417 15,878 72,269
Justice and Afioraey General : .59 wpor | 78,357
Local Government ) 723,432 7,208 < // 26,462 33,771 ;
National Sarks, Recreation, Sport & Racing 2 LASOT| ol Bems . Aa0us
iNztural Rescurces & Mines 37,571 Azazm 45,002 57,471
Quesnsiand Hesith ¥.792,873 #4839 922,957 1,377,856
Queens; lice Service . i LAe0n2sd | Graasy ) 28307 X
Science, ion Technology, Inngvation & Aris 371,953 12,188 |/ 44,058
E_Si.atewaevelopment, Infrastructure & Planning 370,405 11116 43,870
[fouriam, Major Everts & Small Business 51,220 L AB75 5,066
Transport and Main Roads 3547919 116,056 420,202 526,251
Total of Departments 84552864 230,752 3,370,132 4,300,834
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Lescimolo illitiis aceperitia si cuptatur mos
aliquist et, apis sendam nonsequis in rerferem

Huga. Bo. Bitius endipiet laccusaped qui odit
volor ahorae id que si cullam, nobis molorro
et alictur a sim repudi cus, vero eum endae
consequ iandamus mo millest ionseque
dotoremolare num etur, si dias si velia distium
voluptat quis aspidis perum vero tent.

Qvit, velliqu ihuscia qui i rem sitaque
nulparc hilloratesed enectatessit es ut idunt
quae earuptatio tem guod guis ut remoloie
doloreri sint. Is volorum quos sitate yaigre
eatquo dolore, ommolor am, odis plaim fuga.
Ut essi senimolo mos duciam detia viv eate
di autasperum gui con es alit aruny fuglt ut
remperciis moed guam aci biandae praturerra
officiliquid guo ellaheres explaute
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et fugit, veriand electatat lanio omnimilla num

Ddis plam fuga.
Ut essi senimole mos

' Great state, Great opportunity.
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quuntur? Pedit fuga. Itae poressitas
molum qul veloris voto mi, sant guos de
eatur reperum ut quibus delecti blacea

voluptlis et doluptae eatemoluptas con
prae porerna tibusamenis es aut od quas
quia guas vet et et escidelis unt officl
aliguunt,

Lescimolo illitiis aceperitia si cuptatur
mos aliquist et, apis sendam nonseguis
in rerferum fuga. Bo. Bitlus endipiet
laccusaped qui odit volor aborae id

gise si cullam, nobis molorro et alictur

a sim repudi cus, vero eum endae
consequ iandamus mo millest ionseque
doloremolore num etur, si dias si velia
distium voluptat quis aspidis perum vero
tent.

Qvit, veltiqu ibuscia qui si rem sitaque
nulparc hilloratesed enectatessit es ut
idunt quae earuptatio tem quod quis ut
remolore dolereri sint. Is volorum quos
sitate volore eatquo dolore, ommolor
am, odis plam fuga. Ut essi senimolo
mos duciam della vit eate di autasperum
qui con es alit arum fugit ut remperciis
mod guam aci blandae praturerro
officiliguid quo ellabores explaute

Lescimolo illitils aceperitia si cuptatur
mos aliguist ef, apis sendam nonsaquis
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Bec McCoan

From: Gerard Reilly

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2013 8:06 AM

To: Media Unit

Subject: FW: The Queensland Plan -- draft media plan
Attachments: The Queensland Plan — media plan.DOCX

Hi guys,

Please find attached an updated media plan for Queensland Plan, probably use this as a base for any feedback you
have for me.

Gerard

From:: Natasha Neale [mallto:Natasha.Neale@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2013 6:37 PM

To: Gerard Reilly; Lynette Keep; Brooke Hargraves

Cc: Sue Rickerby; Stephanie Keir

Subject: The Queensland Plan -- draft media plan

Hi all

Please find attached the draft media plan for your review and feedback. It includes:
® Qutline of general approach: low key build to 10 May and then proactive

¢ Media protocol: how we will action

s Opportunities schedule: starting list of identified opps, events and activities.

We consider the plan a living document, but wanted to pian out key activity.
We look forward to your feedback, and then discussion about how we can best support you in delivering.

Many thanls
Matasha

MNatasha Neale
Director | Priority Projects | Department of the Fremier and Cabinet

P: 303 30675 | M
Level 3 Executive Butlding 100 George St Brishane Qld 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Ite use is limited to that intended by
fhe author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently ¢onfirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not neceasarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject te a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received thig email in ervor, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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The Queensland Plan — a 30 year vision for Queensland
Media strategy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Aprit 2013

Introduction

The Queensland Government has announced that it will work with Queenslanders to develap a long term
visian for the state, through The Queensiand Plan. The facilitated engagement process aims to-involve the
whole community and incorporate widest range of views. This strategy outlines the appivach and provides

The strategy pinpoints opportunities for statewide, regigng ] a outlets to promate the plan.
The Premier’s Office will lead the media plan, supporteé% Minister B ce. Opportunities will also be

community forums. These will be supported by feature articles an r-pieees in key media
nels are identified in the

Communications Strategy.

Approach
The media strategy is delivered using ;

Deafine the Process
February - May

Rations for the Mackay Summit
tatewide — key announcements, generic response to adhoc media

Proactive
Actively encourage consideration of the plan

Deliver Together
October onwards

The comprehensive media campaign will ramp up through the period of May — September, supported by an
advertising campaign,/ The campaign will actively seek to drive community members to have their say, either
through the oniline tools available or through local electarate activities. Local opportunities and Queenslander
stories will continue to be identified throughout Phase 2 and managed to maximise coverage.

A comprehensive media campaign will also occur during the Deliver Together phase upon release of The
Queensland Plan. Specific opportunities during this timeframe should be developed closer to the data,

The Queensland Plan communication strategy 1
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Materials

Arange of materials will be developed to support the strategy. These include:

= Madia statements

e Media kits {fact sheets, statements and statistics)

¢ ey messages

*  Speech notes

¢ Para and key messages for inclusion in relevant Ministerial Statements during Phase 2

issues management
Durmg the extensive conversations with Queenslanders abeut the d

e

Madia protocol
As media opportunities for The Queens{and Plan will be maf

The Quesnsland Plan communication strategy 2
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Bec McCoan

AR S S
From: Gerard Railly
Sent: : Wednesday, 10 April 2013 %:20 AM
To: Media Unit
Subject:  Qld Plan media plan
Attachiments: The Queensland Plan — media plan.docx

Draft media plan attached. Greatly appreciate your feedback.

Gerard

= Gerard Reilly
. Senior Media Adviser
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Cueensland

.73 Telephone |

Phone: 67 3225 1610 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:|Jynne;
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1
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The Queensland Plan — a 30 year vision for Queensiand
Media strategy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
April 2013

Introduction
The Queensland Government has announced that it will work with Queenslanders to develop a long term
vision for the state, through The Queensland Plan. The facilitated engagement process aims to involve the
whole community and incorporate widest range of views. This strategy outlines the appioach and provides
tactical activities to maximise community engagement and promohogpf the pfan

.\

Communications Strategy.

Approach
The media strategy is delivered using &

| Define the Process
February - May

\ocal encouragesnny
a{@s ide - low key, generic response to adhoc media requests

Engage Commumg :
May — Septembe: \uppor‘i}a‘&vertlsmg campaign

\{\«\\ctlvefy encourage participation

Deliver Together Ny, . Proactive
Qctober onwards Actively encourage consideration of the plan

The comprehensive mediz campaign will ramp up through the period of May ~ September, supported by an
advertising campaign. The campaign will actively seek to drive community members to have their say, either
through the online tools available or through local electorate activities. Local opportunities and Queenslander
stories will continue to be identified throughout Phase 2 and managed to maximise coverage.

A comprehensive media campaign will also occur during the Deliver Together phase upon release of The
Queensiand Plan. Specific opportunities during this timeframe should be developed closer to the date.

The Queensland Plan communication strategy 1
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Materials

A range of materials will be developed to support the strategy. These include:

+  Media statements

s Madia kits (fact sheets, statements and statistics)

e Keymessages

s Speech notes

e Para and key messages for inclusion in relevant Ministerial Statements during Phase 2

Issues management

During the extensive conversations with Queenslanders about the development of the pian, it is possible

1 agendas, While this debate is
actively encouraged, key messages and responses will begiegs . information and ensure the

Media protocol

As media opportunities for The Queensiand Plan will be maﬂ 4
protoce! should he adopted Promoting consistent messagé@ﬁé
engagement will be imperative to the success of the plan.

project team in Priority Projects Division and
Cahinet.

The Queensland Plan communication strategy 2
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Communication plan
This communication template should accompany all media releases/announcements sent in to the Government Media Unit
for approval,

Ohjective of announcement: {insert objective}

Metro
Queenslanders

Regional
Queenslanders

Members of
Parliament

Peak bodies /
stakeholders

Industry leaders

LNP

Ministerial offices

Other levels of
govi ie
councils/fed govt

Third party
endorsements /
champions

Add more
stakeholders as
reguired

Some key tactics may include: media release/event, media interviews (ie radio etc), website, social media, newsletter, mail-
out, advertising, backbench info packs/or briefing, industry briefing, roadshow etc

Ton 5§ key messages as part of announcerment:
Key messages shoult rescnote with mums and dads fe what does it mean for Queensianders, will it reduce the cost of living,
how?

- Queensland is a great state with great opportunity.

~ /L RXRA

- AXHX
« X¥Hd
- RMHX
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Athena Hondroudakis

From: Natasha Nesle <Natasha.Neale@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 March 2013 L:31 PM

To: Athena Hondroudakis

Ce: Gerard Reilly

Subject: Premier's boardrocom booking

Hi Athena

I spoke with Azron Wakeley about organising a meeting involving Premier’s Office staff and he suggested | should contact you
regarding availability of the Premier's boardroom,

The meeting will be for the Queensland Pian advertising campaign and include Lee Anderson, Gerard Reilly, representatives
from BCM and Mediacom as well as Anne Moffat and myself fram DPC.

The proposed meeting time s 10am Tuesday 26 March for one hour,

Many thanks
Matasha

Matasha Neale

Acting Divector | Priority Prajects | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
P: 303 30675 | m:

Level 3 Executive Building 100 George St Brishane Qld 4002

Thig email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author s consent,

Unless otherwise stated, the State of ueensland accepts no liability for the contents
of thisg emall except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinione expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necegsarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland, This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this emsal in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

1
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Athena Hondroudalts

R R
From: Kate Winter
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2013 2:23 PM
To: anne.moffat@pramiers.gld.gov.au
Ce: Lee Anderson; Athena Hondroudakis
Subsject: Qld Plan campaign
Hi Annie,

Thanks for this morning. Do you have any indication of when BCM may come back with the evolved concept?
Mayhe we could aim for next Weds at 9am? Ben Myers would also like to attend the next meeting.
Ben had a few comments on the media placement too:

- Reduce the newspaper buy (ie maybe just adverts to coincide with {aunch)

- Inchude radio
- Reduce the spend on digital

Kind regards,

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Horn. Campbelt Newran MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 0732211809 | Mobile/3 Telephone |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 { City East | Brichane | QLD 4002
Great State. Great Opportunity.

i
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hena Hondroudakis

i
From: Kata Winter
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2013 540 PM
To Athena Hondroudakis
Subject: Fw: Qld Plan campaign
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Hi A,

Can you please work out what works best for Ben on this day and confirm a time with Anne, Ben really wants to
attend this meeting.

Kind regards,

-+ Kate Winter
" Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon, Camypbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

- Phone: (7 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 18094 Mobiief’" 73 T ;e;'ephone
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity,

£ AT DAk T

From: Anne Moffat [ mailto:Anne. Moffat@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2013 5:38 PM

To: Kate Winter

Cer Lee Anderson; Athena Hondroudakis; Natasha Picale
Subiject: RE: Qld Plan campaign

Both BCM and Mediacom have interstate commitiments on Wednesday.

Is Thursday possible? Anytime on Thursday exoept for 1lam til 12.30pm.

Arnne Moffat

Executive Director - Stote Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phione; 3227 7968 {ent 77468}

Faxr 32292990

Mabile:S.

Guiasnglanid
Giernoent

From: Kate Winter [mailto: Kate Winter@ministerial.ald.gov.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2013 2:23 PM

Ta: Anne Moffat

Co: Lee Anderson; Athena Hondroudakis

Subiect: Qld Plan campaign

Hi Aanie,
i
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Thanks for this morning. Do you have any indication of when BCM may come back with the evolved concept?
Maybe we could aim for next Weds at 8am? Ben Myers would also like to atlend the next meeting.
Ben had a few comments on the media placement {00!

- Reduce the newspaper buy {ie maybe just adverts to coincide with Jaunch)

- include radio
Reduce the spend on digital

i

Kind regards,

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobﬂe:E'73 U JPICIE

Fxecutive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City Fast | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Qpportunity.

Thig email, together with any attachments, is inténded ¥or the named reciplent (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in srroxn,
vou are asked to inform the sender asg quickly as possible and delete thisg email and
any coples of thig from your computer sysgtem nebwork.

If not an intended recipient of this email, [vou st not copy, distribubte or take any
action{g) that relies on it; any form of digclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publiication of thig email is also prohibkited.

Unless gtated otherwise, thisg email repressnts only the views of the gender and not
the views of the Quesnsland Government.

Please congider the epvironment before,printing thisg email.

This email is intendsd only for the addregsee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the tims and it iz not
Lo be digstributed without thelauthor's consent.

Unlesgs otherwise stated, ‘the/ State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of thisg email except where

subzeguently vcoenfirmed in writing. The opinicns expressed in this emaill ave those of
the author and do néd necessarily

represent the views ¢f the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have rsceived thisg email in error, please notify the author and delete this
messaye immediately.
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Athena Hondroudakis

SpRESRER
From: Kylie Jacobson
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:46 PM
To: Athena Hondroudakis
Subject: FW: QlId Plan
Hi there,

Please see below - Ben should really be attending the Friday meetings where he can. | understand we put them in
on the Friday afternoon so that he could attend.

Thanks

Kylie Jacobson

Acting Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
# Phone: 073224 7335 | Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobile:, opcePnone

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLI 40602

Great State, Great Opportunity.

: :.--\ ey -'.‘{.i’ha!ﬂ:&iﬁ 7
From: Kate Winter

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

To: Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby (Sue.Rickerby@premiers.aid.goy.au);
natasha.neale@premiers.qgid.gov.au

Co: Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson

Subject: Qid Plan

Hi all,

From now on the Chief of Staff would like to approve all major decisions {ie agendas for summits, engagement
process, advertising campaign etc) for the Oid Plan. Meetings should continue with people in our office and the
project team as usual - our office represeritativas will then gain approval from Ben for any major decisions as
required.

Kind regards,

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

(Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile: 573 Telephone |

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

Movre information

For more information about The Queensiand Plan visit the website www.gld.gov.au/queenslandplan or
email the project team at gueenslandplan@gld.gov.au.

Sincerely

Matthew McEachan
Senior Adviser
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3033 0603 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | MobilefS SpeiePome |
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

Qverarching

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

e |t will be developed through a genuine hipartisan grassroots engagemerit process

e The Queensland Plan’s development process is the first of its kind in scope and/scale in
Queensland

e Asecond summit will be held in Brisbane on 9 October 2013

e The Queensland Pian will be released in late 2013

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
community engagement plans for each elecicrate

e The summit is only the start of the journey in developing The Queensland Plan

How Queenslanders can get involved

e Members of Parliament will hold community forums/activities in their electorate between May

and August 2013 to discuss a range of issues and contribute local priorities to the Queenstand
Plan

e You can decide how you'dfike to get involved: simply answer a few questions online or
participate in community forums. It's up to you

e There are a number of different ways to get involved:
-~ Contact your local MP
- Get involved in-activities in your local community
- Have your say online

¢ Find outmare and get involved at www.gld.gov.au/queenslandplan

Project Budger

s The total budget for The Queensiand Plan will be no more than $1 per Queenslander - or $4.6
million

s The budget for the Mackay summit is $350,000

e $700 000 in budget for placement of ALL TV advertising

o 5350000 in budget for creative for ALL TV advertising
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From: Gerard Reilly

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2013 12:20 PM

To: Kate Winter; Lee Anderson; Scott Whitby

Subject: RE: Draft comms plan for Queensland Plan for your review

My comments below on comms plan:
First page diagram:

s  Date for first summit has been confirmed for May 10 {rather than April)

¢ For May to Aug — rather than say 89 community forums, | would promote the need of “ongoing engagement
across 89 electorates” (don't want MP’s thinking they just need to hold a one-cff event and then that is it)

Online strategy:

s  One of the most important ways to avoid the ‘tallfest’ tag is to continually keep the community informed of
the feedback we have received to date and what we are doing with it. This is where the website will be
cruciat

Advertising campaign:
¢ In keeping with ‘grassroots’ spirit of the campaign 1 would prefer option ane

Budget:

¢ Agree we should use existing government communication channels, but we should also seek to leverage off
existing community communication channgls to promote process and seek feedback.

Hope these thoughts help.

Gerard

Fram: Kate Winter

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2013 11:25 AM

To: Gerard Reilly

Subject: FW: Draft comms plan for Queensland Plan for your review

oo Kate Winter
- Deputy Chief of Staff
" } Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 4500 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile: T3 re°Pone |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2013 11:23 AM

To: Lee Anderson; Scott Whithy; Gerard Benedet

Subject: Draft comms plan for Queensland Plan for your review

1
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1 Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 4500 | Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobile:S3 Telephone

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

2
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“Made!ine Simmonds

TSR TR R R R
From: Natasha Neale <Natasha.Neale@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2013 5:14 PM
To: Kate Winter
Subject: Qld Plan advertising campaign
Hi Kate
Could you please give me a call to discuss a query re advertising campaign.
Many thanks
Tash

Natasha Neale
Acting Director | Priority Projects | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P: 303 30675 | M

Level 3 Executive Lildng 100 George St Brishane Qld 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use ig limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it 18 not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unlesgs otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsgequently confirmed in writing. The opinions/ expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

gubject to a claim of legal privilege.

Lf you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete thisg
message immediately.

1
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Madeline Simmonds

From: Matasha Neale <Natasha Neale@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 1:58 PM

To: Kate Winter; Lee Anderson

Ce: Anne Moffat

Subject: Qld Plan advertising campaign meeting

Hi Kate and Lee
We would like to organise a meeting for you to meet with BCM and Mediacom to discuss the campaign approach.
Can you please let me know what time would be best for you both early next week?

Many thanks
Natasha

Natasha Neale
Acting Director | Priority Projects | Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet

P:303 30675 | MS:73 Telephone |

Level 3 Executive Building 100 George St Brishbane Qfd 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee| [fts use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unlesgg otherwisge stated, the State of Queengiand accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

gubsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expregsed in this emaill are thoge of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queénsland. This email is confidential and wmay bhe
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
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 4:36 PM

To: Kate Winter

Subject: RE: Qld Plan advertising campaign meeting

Thanks mate. Are you ok with the newsletter PBN?

Anne Moffat

Executive Director - State Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 3227 7968 {ext 77968)

Fax: 32292850

MaobiielS-73 Telephone

Emait: gnne.moffat@premiers.qld.gov.au

fuonnstand
Goventment

From: Kate Winter [mailto:Kate. Winter@ministerial.gld.qov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 4:35 PM

To: Anne Moffat

Subject: RE: GQld Plan advertising campaign meeting

| have asked Lee and Gerard to get back to you on this one!

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

lumber

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:S.73 Telephone

PO Box 15185, | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002
Great State. Great Opportunity.

Execufive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

From: Anne Moffat [mailto:Anpe. Moffat@premiers.gld.gov.au)
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013/2:14 PM

To: Natasha Neale

Cc: Kate Winter; Lee Andersan

Subject: Re: Qld Plan adveriising campaign meeting

And any feedback ¢ria final date and time (plus attendees list) for the media briefing? We need to lock in

the sponsoring DG and a venue rather soon.

Anne Moffat

Executive Director - State Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 3227 7968 (ext 77968)

Fax: 3229 2990

Mobile:S-73 Telephone |

Number

Email: anne.moffat@premiers.qld.gov.au

1
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On 21/03/2013, at 1:57 PM, "Natasha Neale" <Natasha. Neale@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote;

Hi Kate and Lee

We would like to organise a meeting for you to meet with BCM and Mediacom to discuss the campaign
approach.

Can you please let me know what time would be best for you both early next week?

Many thanks
Matasha

MNatasha Neaale

Acting Director | Priority Projects | Department of the Premier and Cahinet
P: 303 30675 | Mm.

Level 3 Executive Building 100 George 5t Brisbane Qld 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its Gge iz limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it ig not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensliand accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necegsarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email ie confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this emaill in errox, please notify the author and delete this
megsage imvediately.

Thig email, together with any ‘attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; end may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, vou must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it;) any form of disclesure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of thig emdil is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this emall represents only the views of the sender and not
the wviews of the Quesnsland CGovernment.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email i intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to bhe distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this ewail except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opiniens expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necegsarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
sukject to a claim of legal privilege.
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If you have received this email in ervor, pleasgse notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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Madeline Simmonds

From: Anne Moffat <Anne.Moffat@premiers.gid.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 4:56 PM

Ton Kate Winter

Subject: RE: Qld Plan advertising campaign meeting

it got to your desk at 10.30am. ;-)

a-ok with stock,

Anne Moffat

Executive Director - State Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 3227 7968 (ext 77968)

} & 200}

Fax:
Mabile: .73 Telephone

Email: anne.moffat@preniers.qld.gov.au

e
Duaenstand
Grwrrmmignt

From: Kate Winter [mailto:Kate. Winter@ministeral.qld.gov.aul
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 4:37 PM

To: Anne Moffat

Subject: RE: Qld Plan advertising campaign meeting

Haven't seen it yet — I'm at Parly though, so maype atmy desk at Exec Building.
Did you get my email re stock?
Will see it first up in morning.

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phons, 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobilef/opeiePione |
Fxecutive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

P Box 16185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Anne Moffat Tmailto:Anne. Moffat@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 20 March 2013 4:36 PM

To: Kate Winter

Subject: RE: Qld Plan advertising campaign meeting

Thanks mate. Are you ok with the newsletter PBN?

Anne Moffat

Executive Director - State Services
Department of the Premier und Cabinet

1
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Phone: 3227 7968 {ext 77968)
Fax: 32282990

MobileS.73 Telephone

e moffot@premiers.ald.gov.au

Quremslond
GRAETmTiRE

From: Kate Winter [mailto: Kate, Winter@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 4:35 PM

To: Anne Moffat

Subject: RE: Qld Plan advertising campaign meeting

| have asked Lee and Gerard to get back to you on this one!

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Fremier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | MobijeiS.73 Telephone
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | (LD 4002

Great btate. Great Opportunity.

RGN I T Y

From: Anne Moffat [mailto: Anne.Moffat@premiers.gld.aov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 2:14 PM

To: Natasha Neale

Co: Kate Winter; Lee Anderson

Subject: Re: Qld Plan advertising campaign meeting

And any feedback on a final date and time (plus attendees list) for the media briefing? We need to lock in
the sponsoring DG and a venue rather soon.

Anne Moffat

Executive Director - State Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 3227 7968 (ext 77968)

Fax: 3229 2990

Mobile:lﬁ,-” Telephone

umber

Email: anne.molfati@premiers.gid.gov.an

On 21/03/2013, at 1:57 PM, "Natasha Neale" <Natasha.Neale@premiers.gld. sov.auw> wrote:

Hi Kate and Les

We wouid like to erganise a meeting for you {o meet with BCM and Mediacom to discuss the campaign
appreach.

Can you please let me know what time would be best for you both early naxt week?

Many thanks
MNatasha

Matasha Neale

Acting Director | Priority Projects | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
P:303 30675 | M: -73 Telephone
JMpe

2z
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Level 3 Executive Building 100 George St Brisbane Qld 4002

This email iz intended only for the addregsgees., Itg use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwige stated, the State of Queensgland accepts no liakility/ for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this emeil are those of
the authcor and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. Thig emaill ig confidential and may be
gubject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have recgeived this email in error, please notify the author/and delete this
message immediately.

Thig email, together with any attachments, iz intended for the named recipient {g)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential inflormation. If received in srror,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possibleand delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network,

If not an intended recipient of thisg email, you must pot copy, digtribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of thisz email is also prohibited,

Unlesgs stated otherwise, thisg email repregents only the views of the gender and not
the views ©f the Queengland Government .,

Please conzider the envirconment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by

the author at the time and it iz not
to be distributed without the autlior's consent.

Unlegg otherwise stated, the Sftate of CQueensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subgequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are thoge of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensgland. This email ig confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal 'privilege.

If you have received this email in errorx, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This email/ together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may/contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
yvou are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete thisg emalil and
any copiles of thisg from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(g) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
Jor publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, thisg email represgents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.
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Please consider the enviromment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to he distributed without the author's consent.

Unlegs otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email-are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential) and may be
gsubiect to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author &nd delete this
megaage lmmediately.
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From: Gerard Reilly

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2013 11:29 AM

T Kate Winter

Subject: RE: Qld Plan advertising campaign meeting
Hi Kate,

It looks like the creative meeting for Qld Plan with BCM and Mediacom will be next Tuesday at 18-am.
At this stage both Lee and myself are going, but please feel free to come along if availzhie,

Gerard

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 2:21 PM

To: Lee Anderson; Gerard Reilly

Subject: FW: Qld Plan advertising campaign meeting

Lee/Gerard, | don’t know anything about this.

Will leave with you both to sort out.

Kind regards,

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon, Campbeli Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Hax; 073221 1809 | MobileS,73 Telephone
i Executive Building | 100 George Sireet | Brisbane | QLD 4000
. PO Box 15185 | City East'| Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

From: Anne Moffat [mailte:Anne Moffat@remiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 2;14 PM

To: Natasha Neale

Cc: Kate Winter; Lee Anderson

Subject: Re; Qld Plan advertising campaign meeting

And any feedback on a final date and time (plus attendees list) for the media briefing? We need to lock in
the sponsoring DG and 4 venue rather soon.

Anne Moffat

Executive Ditector - State Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 3227 7968 (ext 77968)

Fax: 3229 2990

Mobile: |I\Sl:731:|'elephone |

Email: anne.moffat@premiers.gld.gov.au

On 21/03/2013, at 1:57 PM, "Natasha Neale” <Natasha.Neale/@premiers.qld.gov.auw> wrote:

Hi Kate and Lee
1
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We would like to organise a meeting for you to meet with BCM and Mediacem to discuss the campaign
approach.

Can you please let me know what time would be best for you both early next week?

Many thanks
Natasha

Natasha Nezle
Acting Director | Priogiv Pro
P 303 30675 | Mg, 3 elephone |

Level 3 Executive Building 100 George St Brisbane Qid 4002

| Department of the Premier and Cabinet

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it ie not
to be digtributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland acoeépte no liabkility for the contents
of this emall except where

the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and wmay be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, pleage notify the author and delete this
mezgage ilmmediately.
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From: Kylie Jacobson

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 5:52 PM
To: Kate Winter

Subject: FW: The Qld Plan TVC

Alf!

Kylie Jacobson

Acting Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 7335 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile 5,73 Teiphone |

Fxecutive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4006
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Natasha Neale [mailto:Natasha.Neale@nramiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 5:36 PM

To: Lee Anderson; Kylie Jacobson; Gerard Reilly
Subject: The Qld Plan TVC

Hi all

Unfortunatei\lcTPI r)as declined the offer to do the vciceover for The Queensland Plan TVC — he does not do
government authorised/name recognition advertising.

BCM have recommended

We need to let them know asap asl:] available to do the recording this Friday and is then fully booked.

We also think it may generate some interest -- the voice is recognisable but not the immediately evident ocker tones.

A few facts:

Thanks
Natasha

Natasha Neale
Director | Priority Projects | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P:303 30675 | Mig73 Telephone |

Level 3 Executive Building 100 George St Brishane Qld 4002
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited te that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

tnless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liabkllity for the contents
of this emall except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinicons expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
gubject te a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and/ delete this
megsage immediately.
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From:; Lee Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 6:23 PM
To: Natasha Neale

Ce Kate Winter

Subject: RE: The Qld Plan TVC

Matasha

| don’t think®™' | a good fit at all. Can we see what other options????

From: Natasha Neale [mailto:Natasha.Neale@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 5:36 PM

To: Lee Anderson; Kylie Jacobson; Gerard Reilly

Subject: The Qld Plan TVC

Hi all

Unfortunateiyl kwas declined the offer to do the voice overfor, The Queensland Plan TVC - he does not do
government authorised/name recognition advertising.

BCM have recommended

We need to let them know asap asl:]available to do the recordiing thig Friday and is then fully booked.

We also think it may generate some interest — the voice’is recognisable but not the immediately evideni ocker tones.

A few facts:

Thanks
Natasha

Natasha Neale
Director | Priority Projects | Bepartment of the Premier and Cabinet

P:303 30675 | M:S.73 Telepnone

Levei 3 Executive Buil ?ﬁf 100 Gearge St Brisbane Qld 4002

This email 1z intended only for the addressee. Itg use ig limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it isg not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwige stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where
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subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of

the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This emaill is confidential and may be

gubject to a claim of legal privilege.

If vou have received this emall in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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Madeline Simmonds

R
From: Natasha Neale <Natasha Neale@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 6:27 PM
To: Lee Anderson
Ce: Kate Winter; Kylie Jacobson; Gerard Reilly
Subject: RE: The Qld Plan TVC
Hi all

Yes, wil do. They have nominated another voice who has done a lot of Qld Govt work butis'not an identity and they
were to confirm he is a Queensiander.

Will ask them to rethink and come back asap,

Thanks
Natasha

MNatasha Neale
P: 303 30675

ji:S.73 Telephone

From: Lee Anderson [mailto:Lee. Anderson@ministerial.gld.gov.su]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 6:23 PM

To: Natasha Neale

Ccr Kate Winter

Subject: RE: The Qld Plan TVC

Natasha

| don't thinka good fit at all. Can we see what other options??7?

From: Natasha Neale [mailto:Natasha.Nesic@premiers.gld.qov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 5:36 PM

Ta; Lee Anderson; Kylie Jacobson; Geiard Redily

Subject: The Qld Plan TVC

Hi all

Unfortunately _thag declined the offer to do the voice over for The Queensland Plan TVC - he does not do
government authorised/hame recegnition advertising.

BCM have a’ecommendefJl N\,

We need to tet them know asap asl:]available to do the recording this Friday and is then fully hooked.

We also think it may generate some interest — the voice is recognisahle but not the immediately evident ocker tones.

A few facts:

1
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CTPI

Thanks
Natasha

MNatasha Neale

Director | Priority Projects | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
P: 303 30675 | M:S.73 Telephone |

Level 3 Executive Buildig 100 George St Brishane Qld 4002

This email is intended only for the addresses. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be digtributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this ewmail except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the 8tate of Queensland. This gmail is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privileye.

If vou have rveceived thig email in error, please notify the author and delete this
meggage imuediately.

This email, together with any sttachments|( is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contaln privileged and copfidential infermation. If received in error,
vou are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from vour computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of thisg ewail, vou must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclesure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of thig email iz also prohibited.

Unless mtated otherwise, thig email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensgland Government .

Please consider the envivonwent before printing this email.

Thig email ig intended /only for the addresses. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise ‘dtsted, the State of Queensland accepts no Lliability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequent iy ¢onfirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of CQueensland. This email ig confidential and may be
gsubiect Lo a c¢laim of legal privilege.

If vou have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
mesgsage immediately.
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From: Natasha Neale «Natasha.Neale@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:47 PM

To: Kate Winter

Subject: RE: Qld Plan

Hi Kate

Kylie gave me your feedback on the peak body briefing materials.

Has Ben seen these docs, or do you need me to revise and send a fresh copy up for final zpproval?
Thanks

Natasha

MNatasha Neale
£: 303 30675
Vi 0438 791 278

From: Kate Winter [mailto:Kate.Winter@ministerial.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

To: Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby; Natasha Neale
Cc: Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson

Subject: Qld Plan

Hi all,

From now on the Chief of Staff would like to approve all major dacisions (ie agendas for summits, engagement
process, advertising campaign etc) for the Qld Plan. Megtings should continue with people in our office and the
project team as usual — our office representatives will then gain approval from Ben for any major decisions as
required,

Kind regards,

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Siaff
Office of the Ion. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3045 2138 | Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobilel/3,1eePhone
Executive Buiiding | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Grealt State. Great Opportunity.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (g)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
yvou are asked to-infoxm the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of thig from your computer sgystem network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action{g) thatl relies on it; any form of disclogure, modification, distribution and

/or publicatiorny of this email 1ls also prohibited.

Unlese stated otherwige, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland CGovernment.

Pleape consider the environment before printing this email.
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Tts use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Uniess otherwige stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
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

If you have received this email in error, plesase notify the author and delete this
mesgage immediately.
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From: Natasha Neale <Natasha Neale@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 1:21 PM

Ta: Kate Winter

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

Proes that still work for you all?

Re any concerns, today's meeting:

s The Mackay summit agenda was for discussion today — will now be’'Monday — will email agenda.

e Engagement process - draft end date has been discussed as 30 &ug, but will be confirmed on Monday.

«  Press advertising campaign was provided today — will await fezdback —=—can email if that assists.

¢ Also had discussion today re contingency ad spend and potential need to encourage submissions from particular
areas - agreed MP and PR will drive this if needed, not contingency budget.

e TV advertising — will send final draft next week as per discussion today ~ no action at this point.

Thanks
Natasha

Natasha Neale
P: 303 30675

MiS.73 Telephone

From: Kate Winter [mailto: Kate. Winter@rainisterial.gid.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

To: Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madelirie Simimonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby; Natasha Neale
Cc: Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson

Subject: Qld Plan

Hi all,

From now on the Chief of Staff would like to approve all major decisions {ie agendas for summits, engagement
process, advertising campaign gtc) for the Qld Plan. Meetings should continue with pecple in our office and the
project team as usua!—ouroffice representatives will then gain approval from Ben for any major decisions as
required.

Kind regards,

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobilegope """ |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLLY 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.
1
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This ewail, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s)
only;: and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, vou must not copy, distribute or take any
action (s} that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
Jor publication of this email iz also prohibited.

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

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opiniong expregssed in this email are those of
the author and do not necegsarily

repregent the views of the State of Queensland. This emall is confidential and may be
gubject to a claim of legal priviiege.

If yvou have received this emall in error, please notify the author and delete this
meazage iwmmedliately.
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

e Artwork style is on mono background and graphic element as difficult to select oneimage from TVC that's
appropriate to represent total campaign {only have a few placements so can’t ¢ycle through multiple images)

e Seek feedback on headline {journey suggests there is a way to go rather than short ‘have your say’)

e Seek feedback on body copy

Thanks

Natasha Neale
P: 303 30675

M:S.73 Telephone

From: Kate Winter [mailto:Kate.Winter@ministerial.qgid.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 3:19 PM

To: Natasha Neale

Subject: RE: Qid Plan

See below in red.

Kate Winter
.. Deputy Chief of Staff
' Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile
- Executive Duilding | 100 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
- PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002
Great State. Great Opportunity.

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 1:21PM
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

Does that still work for you all? yep

Re any concerns, today’s meeting:
¢ The Mackay summit agenda was for discussion today — will now be Monday — will email agenda. ok

1
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» Engagement process — draft end date has been discussed as 30 Aug, but will be confirmed on Monday. ok

¢ Press advertising campaign was provided today — will await feedback — can email if that assists. Can you please
ernail through

» Also had discussion today re contingancy ad spend and potential need to encourage submissions from particular
areas — agreed MP and PR will drive this if needed, not contingency budget. ok

» TV advertising - will send final draft next week as per discussion today — no action at this point. ok

Thanks
Matasha

Natasha Neale
P 303 30675

M:S.73 Telephone

From: Kate Winter [mailto;Kate Winter@ministerial.gld.gov.aul

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

To: Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilsen; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby; Natasha Neale
Lo Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson

Subject: Qld Plan

Hiall,

From now on the Chief of Staff would like to approve all major decisions {ic agendas for summits, engagement
process, advertising campaign etc) for the Qld Plan. Meetings should continue with people in our office and the
project team as usual - our office representatives will then gain approval from Ben for any major dacisions as
reguired.

Kind regards,

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon, Camphell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3085 2138/} Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobilesy; /3 1elePhone |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 40060
PQ Box 15185 | City Fast | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

This email, together with anyattachments, is intended for the named reciplent(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential informatiom. If received in exrror,
you are agked to inform the gender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipisnt of this email, vou must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that reliez on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated othéerwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queengland Govermment.

Please congider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use i1s limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it 1z not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unlegsg otherwisze stated, the State of Queensland accepts ne liability for the contents
of thig email except where
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

This email, together with any attachments, iz intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential informaticn. If received in error,
yvou are asked to inform the sender as guickly as posgible and delete this enail and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distwvibute or take any
action{s} that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modificatien, digtribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the wviews of the gender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Pleage consider the environment before printing this emadl,

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its /use is limited to that intended by
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

represent the views of the State of Queenslanc. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
megsage immediately.
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Great State, Great opportunity.

Tt i

Authorised by the Queensiand Government, George St, Brisbane, O
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Macdeline Simmonds

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 2:21 PM

To; Lee Anderson; Gerard Reilly

Subject: FW: Qld Plan advertising campaign meeting

Lee/Gerard, | don’t know anything about this.

Will leave with yvou both to sort out,

Kind regards,

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

- Office of the IHon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
" Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobila SeioPhone

- Executive Building | 100 George Sireet | Brisbane { QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Anne Moffat [mailto:Anne.Moffat@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 2:14 PM

To: Natasha Neale

Cc: Kate Winter; Lee Andersaon

Subject: Re: QId Plan advertising campaign meeting

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

Mobile.LSJS Telephone |

Number

Email: amne.moffat@premiers.ald,zov.au

On 21/03/2013, at 1:57 PM, "Natasha Neale" <Natasha.Neale(@premiers.qld.gov.au™> wrote:

Hi Kate and Lee

We would like o organise a meeting for you to meet with BCM and Mediacom to discuss the campaign
approach:

Can you please let me know what time would be best for you both early next week?

Many thanks
Natasha

Natasha Neale
Acting Director | Priority Projects | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P:303 30675 | rve
Level 3 Executive Buildifig 100 George St Brisbane Qld 4002

1
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Itg use i1s limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it isg not
to be distributed without the author's congent.

nlegs otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts ne liability for the contents
of thig email except where

subgecuently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this emall are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential/and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
meszage Ilmmediately.
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Madeline Simmonds

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 4:35 PM

To. Anne Moffat

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
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | MobilefS.73 Telzrhone |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4040

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

From: Anne Moffat [mailto:Anne. Moffat@premiers.qld.gov.au)
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 2:14 PM

To: Natasha Neale

Cc: Kate Winter; Lee Anderson

Subject: Re: Qld Plan advertising campaign meeting

And any feedback on a final date and time (pius attendees list) for the media briefing? We need to lock in
the sponsoring DG and a venue rather soon.

Anne Moffat

Executive Director - State Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 3227 7968 (ext 77968)

Fax: 32292990

Maobile:S.73 Telephone

Email: anne.moffat@premiers.qld.gov.aun

On 21/03/2013, at 1:57 PM, "Natasha Neale” <Natasha Neale@premiers.qgld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Kate and Lee

We would like to organise 2 meeting for you to meet with BCM and Mediacom to discuss the campaign
approach.

Can you please let me kiiow what time would be best for you both early next week?

Many thanks
Natashz

Natasha Neale
Acting Director | Prigrity Projects | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P: 303 30675 | M:S.73 Telephone |

Level 3 Executive Bullding 100 George 5t Brishane Qld 4002
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use ig limited te that intended by
the author at the time and it is not

to he distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email sxcept where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expregsed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If vou have received this smail in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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Madeline Simmonds

From; Kate Winter

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 437 PM

To: Anne Moffat

Subject: RE: Qld Plan advertising campaign meeting

Haven't seen it yet — I'm at Parly though, so may be at my desk at Exec Building.
Did you get my email re stock?
Will see it first up in morning.

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobilefimber
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QD 4000

.. PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD'4002
Great State. Great Opportunity,

From: Anne Moffat [mailto:Anne.Moffat@premiers.gld.gov.au]
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

Fax: 32282930

Mobile'S.73 Telephone
Email: dhnemoffat@premiers.oid.qgov.au

Cuensband
Guvernment

From: Kate Winter [mailto:Kate. Winter@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March' 2013 4:35 PM

To: Anne Moffat

Subject: RE: {Qld Planadvertising campaign meeting

f have asked Lee and Gerard to get back to you on this one!

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax; 07 3221 1809 | Mobﬂe
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

i
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PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002
Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Anne Moffat [mailto: Anne. Moffat@ premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 2:14 PM

T Natasha Neale

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

Maobhile: E.?S Telephone

Email: anne.moffat@premiers.gld.gov.au

On 21/03/2013, at 1:57 PM, "Natasha Neale" <Natasha Neale(@premizes.gld.gov.au> wrote:

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
Acting Director | Briority Projects | Department ob the Pramier and Cabinet

P: 303 30675 | MS.73 Telephone |
e
Level 3 Executive Building 100 George 5t Brisbane Qid 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the timel and it is not
to be distributed witrhout the author'sg consgent.

Unless otherwise asitated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email exgept vwhere

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do wot necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a <laim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in exror, please notify the author and delete this
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

Tf not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, digtributicn and
Jor publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

pleagse consider the environment hefore printing this email.

This email iz intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited /Yo that intended by
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

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This ewail is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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‘!\ﬂadeline Simmonds

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2013 11:.27 AM
To: MNatasha Neale

Subject: Re: Qld Plan advertising campaign
I Natasha -~ 2"

In meetings - will call after 12

Kate Winter
S.73 Telephone
Number

On 13/03/2013, at 5:16 PM, "Natasha Neale" <Natasha.Neale(@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Kate

Could you please give me a call to discuss a query re advertising campaign.
iany thanks

Tash

MNatasha Neale

Acting Director | Priority Projects | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
P: 303 30675 | M

Level 3 Executive Build ing 100 George 5t Brishane Qid 4002

Thig email is intended only for this addregsee. Itg use lg limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liahility for
the contenteg of this email except where

gubsgequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in thig email
are those of the author 2and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential
and may be subject o a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and
delete this message immediately,
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Madeline Simmonds

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

To: Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby
{Sue.Rickerby@premiers.gld.gov.au); natasha.neale@premiers.qld.gov.au

Cc; Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson

Subject: Qld Plan

Hi all,

From now on the Chief of Staff would like to approve all major decisions {ie agendas for sumimits, engagement
process, advertising campaign etc) for the Qld Plan. Meetings should continue with/zeople in our office and the
project team as usual — our office representatives will then gain approval from Ben for any/major decisions as
required.

Kind regards,

- Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MF | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:S, 3 peiepnone |

Executive Building | 100 George Streét | Brisbane | QLD 4000
" PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity,

1
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From: Kate Winter

Sent: Friday, 26 Aprif 2013 12:55 PM
To: Natasha Neale

Subject: RE: Qld Plan

Yes —~he is comfortable with my comments.

We would just like to know which table the Premier will sit on to be part of the process before heieaves at the first
break.

Kind regards,

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP |/Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobﬂe.ﬁ-'_‘r;'j Yelephone
" Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
5 PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLI» 4002

- Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Natasha Neale [majlto:Natasha.Neale@premiers.gld.gov.zu]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:47 PM

To: Kate Winter

Subject: RE: Qid Plan

Hi Kate

Kylie gave me your feedback on the peak body brieling materials.

Has Ben seen these docs, or do you need me 1o revise and send a fresh copy up for final approval?
Thanks

Natasha

Natasha Neale
P: 303 30675

.73 Telephone

Numpe

From: Kate Winter [mailto:Kate. Winter@ministerial.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 BM

To: Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerhy; Natasha Neale
Cc: Kylie Jacobson; Lee Aridersan

Subject: Qid Plan

Hi all,

From now on the Chief of Staff would like to approve all major decisions (ie agendas for summits, engagement
process, advertising campaign etc) for the Qld Plan. Meetings should continue with
people in our office and the project team as usual — our office representatives will then
gain approval from Ben for any major decisions as required.

Kind regards,

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
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Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 32211809 | MobilefS./3 Telephone |
Executive Building | 100 George Sireet | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

Thig email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this emall and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, vou must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,/ distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the envircnment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use iz limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it iz not
to be distributed without the author’s consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liakility for the contents
of this email sxcept where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions exXpresgsed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queenslznd! This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege,

If you have recelved thieg email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message ilmmediately.
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Madeline Simmonds

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 1:10 PM
To: Natasha Neale

Subject: RE: Qld Plan

Yep —that's fine.

-+ Kate Winter

. Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier _of Oricensland
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 32211809 | MobileiNuame o™ |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLID 4060
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Natasha Neale [mailto:Natasha.Neale@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 1:09 PM

To: Kate Winter

Subject: RE: Qld Plan

In earlier discussions you indicated a preference for the Premiei 1o circulate as many tables as possible, rather than
being allocated to a particular table. The Minister plans to circuiate as well.

The participants will also self select their tables for the first session {(where the Premier will attend) so would be
difficult to nominate a specific group.

Is that approach still okay?

Natasha Neale
P: 303 30675

MiS.73 Telephone
ANumpe

From: Kate Winter [mailto: Kate. Winteré@ministerial .ald.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:55 /M

To: Natasha Neale

Subject: RE: Qld Plan

Yes — he is comfortable with miy comments.

We would just like to knew which table the Premier will sit on to be part of the process before he leaves at the first
break.

Kind regards,

Kate Winter
.. Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

. Phone; 073035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile 5,73 Telephone |
- Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity,
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From: Natasha Neale [mailio:Natasha. Neale@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:47 PM

To: Kate Winter
Subject: RE: Qld Plan

Hi Kate

Kylie gave me your feedback on the peak body briefing materials.

Has Ben seen these docs, or do you need me to revise and send a fresh copy up for final approval?
Thanks

Natasha

MNatasha Neale
P: 303 30675

W1S.73 Telephone

Numoe

From: Kate Winter [malito: Kate, Winter@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
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
process, advertising campaign etc) for the Qld Plan. Meetings shiould continue with people in our office and the
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
Phone: 07 30352138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | MobileRuape =™ |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State! Creat Opportunity.

Thig email, together with' amy) attachmente, isg intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked te inform fhe sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended re¢ipient of this email, you nust not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
Jor publication/ (of this ewmaill is also prohibkited.

Unless stated ctherwise, this emall repregsents only the views of the sender and not
the views of ‘the Queensland Government.

Pleage congider the environment before printing this email.

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

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this emalil are those of
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

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipisnt(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. I£ received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and
any copiesg of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy/ distribute or take any
action(g) that velies on it; any form of disclegure, modification, distribution and
/for publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government,

Please consider the envircernment before printing thislemail.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Itg use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent,

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queenaland accepts no liability for the contents
of this emall except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opiniciis expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in evror, please notify the author and delete this
meggage immediately.
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Madeline Simmonds

From: iKate Winter

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 3:18 PM
Ta: Kytie Jacobson

Subject: RE: Qld Plan

yep

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobile{5.7 Teleohone

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4060
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Kylie Jacobson

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 2:53 PM
To: Kate Winter

Subject: FW: Qld Plan

ls this acceptable to you?

. Kylie Jacobsen
- Acting Deputy Chief of Staff
9 ¢ Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
™ Phone: 07 3224 7335 | Fay: 073221 1809 | Mobﬂem
. Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
- PO Box 15185 | City East | Beisbane | QLD 4002
Great State. Great Opportunity,

From: Natasha Neale [mailto:Natasha. Neale@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 2:14 PM

Tao: Kylie Jacobson

Cc: Sue Rickerby

Subject: FW: Qld Plan

Hi Kylie

f responded to Kate, byt wanied to double check our approach with yvou (in light of our conversation this morning)
as well:

The Wednesday meetings will run through operational issues and sound out an approach or work through low level
details; and Friday wilithen raise major activities for discussion and approval {offline where required).

Wednesdays will have comms/events focus.
Please let us know if we should rejig.

Many thanks
Natasha
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Matasha Neale

P, 303 30675

From: Kate Winter [mailto: Kate.Winter@ministerial.qld.gov.aul

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

To: Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby; Natasha Neale
o Kylie Jaccbson; Lee Anderson

Subject: Qld Plan

Hiall,

From now on the Chief of Staff would like to approve all major decisions {ie agendas for summits, engagement
process, advertising campaign ete) for the Qld Plan. Meetings should continue with people in our office and the
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
Phone: 07 3025 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile; 5,73 Telephone |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

This email, together with any attachments, ig- /intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
vou are asked to inform the sender as quickly)as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system aetwork.

If not an intended recipient of this,email, vou must not copy, distribute or take any
action(g) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is alse prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents cnly the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the snvivonment before printing this email.

Thig email ig intendedonly’ for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it ig not

Unless otherwise chtated, the State of Queensland accepts no liasbility for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this emall are those of
the author &nd do not necessarily

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

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 319 PM
To: Natasha MNeale

Subject: RE; Qld Plan

See below in red.

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile{S.73 Teleahone |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4&;%
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
Just wanted to douhle check our approach:

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

o The Mackay summit agenda was for discussion today — will now be Monday — will email agenda. ok

¢ Engagement process — draft end date has been discussed as 30 Aug, but will be confirmed on Monday. ok

¢ Press advertising campaign was provided today — will await feedback — can email if that assists. Can you please
email through

e Also had discussion today re contingency ad spend and potentiat need 1o encourage submissions from particular
areas — agreed MP and PR will xirive this if needed, not contingency budget. ok

e TV advertising — will seiid tinai draft next week as per discussion today — no action at this peint. ok

Thanks
MNatasha

Natasha Neale
P: 303 30675

M:S.73 Telephone

From: Kate Winter [mailto:Kate. Winter@ministerial.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

To: Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmands; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby; Natasha Neale
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

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Qteenslamn
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile{gageiePnone |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4600

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

AT LR LA

This email, together with any asttachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete thig email and
any copies of this from your computer system networlk: '

Tf not an intended recipient of this email, you must rot copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclesure,/ modification, distribution and
Jor publication of thig email is also prohibited.

Unlegs stated otherwise, this email represents ouly the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensliand CGovernment.

Please consider the environment before prirting this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use 1s limited to that intended by
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

If yvou have received this enail in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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From: Kate Winter

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 3:42 PM
To: Ben Myers

Subject: FW: Qld Plan

Attachments: QLD Plan Print V6 23.4.13.pdf

i Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile{S.73 Telephioie |
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

¢ Artwork style is on mono background and graphic element as difficult to select one image from TVC that’s
appropriate to represent total campaign {only have a few placements so can’t cycle through multiple images)

e Seek feedback on headline {journey suggests there is-a way to go rathar than short ‘have your say’)

s Seek feedback on body copy

Thanks

Matasha Neale
#: 303 30675

f1S.73 Telephone

Nume

From: Kate Winter [mailto: Kate Winter@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 3:12PiY

To: Natasha Neale

Subject: RE: Qld Plan

See below in red.

- Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:,/3 Telephone |

© Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
- PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.
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Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 1:21 PM
To: Kate Winter

€c: Sue Rickerby

Subject: RE: Qid Plan

Hi Kate

Just wanted to double check our approach:

The Wednesday meetings will run through operational issues and sound out an approach or work through low level
details; and Friday will then raise major activities for discussion and approval {offline where reqguired).

Does that still work for vou all? yep

Re any concerns, today’s meeting:

&

L

The Mackay summit agenda was for discussion today — will now be Monday — will email agenda. ok

Engagement process — draft end date has been discussed as 30 Aug, but will be confirmed on Monday. ok

Press advertising campaign was provided today — will await feedback ~can emall if that assists. Can you please
emaii through

Also had discussion today re contingency ad spend and potential need fo encourage submissions from particular
areas —agreed MP and PR will drive this if needed, not contingency budget. ok

TV advertising — will send final draft next week as per discussion today -~ no action at this point. ok

Thanks
Natasha

Matasha Neale

P: 303 30675
M{S.78 Telephone |

Numper

From: Kate Winter [mailto:Kate. Winter@ministerial.gid.gov.au]

Hent: Friday, 26 April 2013 12:40 PM

To: Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Madeline Simmonds; Kate Davies; Sue Rickerby; Natasha Neale
Cc: Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson

Subject: Qld Plan

Hi all,

From now on the Chief of Staff wouid iike to approve all major decisions {ie agendas for summits, engagement
process, advertising campaignetc} for the Qld Plan. Meetings should continue with people in our office and the
project team as usual — our office representatives will then gain approval from Ben for any major decisions as
required.

Kind ragards,

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobile:

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named regipient(s)
only; and mav contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
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you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copiesg of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action{g) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distributien and
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

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited &o that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unlegs otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liabilicy for the contents
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

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any coples of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this ewail, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form &f disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is alse prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this emall repregents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government,

Please conaider the environment before printing this email.

This email ig intended orily for the addressee. Its uge is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed witheout the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated; the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this emall except whare

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and o not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to/a ¢laim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
megsage immediately.
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Madeline Simmonds

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 6:05 PM
To: Kylie Jacobson

Subject: Re: Phonhe Message

Ha - | knew it would really be for Lee....

Kate Winter
.73 Telephone

lumber

0On 08/05/2013, at 3:54 PM, "Kylie Jacohson" <Kylie Jacobson@ministerial.qld.govau> wrote:

He wanted an urgent meeting about Queenstand Plan advertising. What a shame, seems 10 be lee’s
area.

<image003.jpg>Kylie Jacobson

A/ Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensiand
Phone: 07 3224 7335 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:E-73 Telephane |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane 4009
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane { QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

From: Kate Winfer

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 3:30 PM

To: Ben Myers; Lee Anderson; Kylie Jacobsen
Subject: Fwd; Phone Message

Kate Winter
.73 Telephone
Number

Begin forwarded message:

From:; Karen Riley <Kacen.Riley@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Date: 8 May 2013 3:46:26 PM AEST

To: "'Kate winter@ministerial.gld.gov.au' <Kate.winter@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subjert: Phone Message

Caller Name
TPI

E.?S Telephone
lum

From

Contact Number

Reason for Call I [said he was told to contact you urgently. No

1
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other details left.

This email iz intended only for the addresgsee. Its use is
limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
net

to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unleass otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email eéexwept where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The cpinions expressed in
thig email are those of the author and/ do not necessarily
repregent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is
confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received thig email in exror, please notify the
author and delete this message imnediately.
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